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Division of Reactor Projects - I/Il
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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Meeting
New York's

ShaIIenges
The New York Power Authority is working to facilitate the state's

transition to a competitive electricity industry. It is NYPA's goal

to provide maximum benefit to its customers and the general

public, during the transition and beyond, by continuing to pr6

vide excellent service and by taking on assignments that best use

its strengths as a state-owned utility and reflect its mandates from

the Legislature. This Annual Report focuses on several areas in

which the Power Authority is making significant and, in some

ca es~anique contributions as it serves New York.
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Cutting electricity costs is key to saving and creati

jobs in our state, and the New York Power AuthortW

more than ever, is playing a pivotal role in this effort.

The Power Authority is at the heart of the Power

for Jobs program that I signed into law last July to

supply low-cost electricity to businesses and non

profit groups that pledge to retain or add jobs. New

York has gained a quarter-million private-sector

jobs in the last three years, and this historic initia

tive will help maintain that momentum, benefiting

tens of thousands of our families.

In December, I traveled to the East Syracuse plant of

New Venture Gear, an automotive parts manufac

turer with New York roots dating to the last century,

to announce that the company and four others were

the first to receive Power for Jobs allocations. The

excitement, and the hope, were palpable. And that

story was repeated time and again as NYPA trustees

approved a raft ofadditional allocations in early 1998.

Along with reducing taxes, workers compensati

costs and red tape, providing economical electrici

vital to our strategy for enabling businesses to growan

prosper in the Empire State. The Power Authority's

contribution, though essential, is hardly surprising.

Power for Jobs is only the latest example of NYPA's

ability to respond to pressing public needs, whether

by harnessing the vast power of New York's rivers,

building most of the state's new transmission lines

over the past two decades, protecting our environ

ment through improving energy efficiency in schools

and other public buildings, or advancing New

York's national leadership in promoting non-pol

luting electric vehicles.

NYP~s tradition ofpublic service-and its potential

for taking on additional challenges-demonstrate

what a valuable resource New York has in its Power

Authority. As the nation's electricity industry movi

toward a competitive future, I expect NYPA

play a crucial role in the transition to competitri

in New York State.

George E. Pataki

Governor



.hePower Authority has served New York in manyis ys since its first project, on the St. Lawrence River,
began operating 40 years ago.

Our original mission, to produce economical hydro
electric power for homes, farms and factories, has
grown dramatically, and with it the benefits we bring
to New Yorkers.

As consumers gain the freedom to choose their power
suppliers in a deregulated, competitive electricity
industry, the Power Authority faces important ques
tions. How can we facilitate the shift to a competitive
market? How should our low-cost power be used to
help drive New York's economic resurgence? How
can we best serve the public in the new era?

Answers are starting to emerge.

Under Governor Pataki's Power for jobs program,
NYPA is leading an innovative public-private
alliance to lower electricity costs for businesses in
te transition to full competition. The early results

e been little short of spectacular. When we

gnPower for Jobs in 1997, we hoped to save or
create about 40,000. jobs over the full three years of
the program. After just the first two months' alloca
tions, the jobs commitment stood at about 26,000.
That was in addition to the more than 150,000
private-sector jobs already protected by our power
at upwards of 200 New York businesses.

We're also forging ahead with a nationally unprece
dented public outreach program as we seek a new
federal license for the St. Lawrence project. The
relicensing of the Niagara Power Project is also on
the horizon. The Authoritys stewardship of these
hydroelectric resources-which may be New York's
most valuable man-made assets-is critical to main
taining the supply of some of the nations least
expensive and cleanest power to the homes and

einesses that
rely on it.

ihrpriorities for NYPA include expanded use of
our acknowledged expertise in energy conservation
and the development of new, environmentally
friendly energy technologies and various forms of

electric transportation. Through such initiatives,
we'll help lead New York into a cleaner, more
energy-efficient 21st century.

These are some of the tasks for which the Power
Authority, as the stare's utility, is especially suited
as the age ofcompetition nears. Theyre featured in
this Annual Report and in our Mission Statement,
which appears opposite the inside back cover.

In these and other areas, we intend to be a key
part of the team that's solving New York's energy
problems. This means pursuing a policy of coop
eration with the state's investor-owned utilities
and others in our rapidly changing industry.
Power for jobs has vividly demonstrated the
value of this approach.

On the brink of a new era for electric utilities and
their customers, the Power Authority pledges to
the people we work for-the people of New York
-that we will carry out our assignments with the
skill, ingenuity and commitment to excellence
that have been hallmarks of our history. NYPA
will continue to demonstrate that it has the
power to serve New York.

Clarence D. Rappleyea
Chairmanand ChiefExecutive Officer
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For .a Stronger
*0 Economy.

Power for Jobs- Helps Fuel
State's Economic Revival

New Venture Gear, a manufacturer of products for
four-wheel-drive vehicles, has changed with the
times during its 110 years in the Syracuse area.

From irs origins as a maker of rawhide gears in
the horse-and-buggy era, the company moved
into production of steel, brass and cast-iron
gears for the fledgling automotive industry
and is currently a major supplier for the
light-truck market, including sport util
ity vehicles and pickups.

To keep pace with rising demand, the
firm had invested $425 million in its
East Syracuse plant earlier this decade.

More recently, however, high operat
ing costs and competitive pressures

jeopardized a further expansion as

well as several thousand existing jobs.

But today, New Venture Gear and a
growing list of other companies are
looking ahead to a more secure future
in New York State, thanks to the land
mark Power for jobs program, signed
into law by Governor George E. Paraki in
July 1997. The program teams the Power
Authority with private power suppliers to
make available 400,000 kilowatts (kw) of low

cost electricity over the next three years in return
for commitments to save or create jobs.

The program's striking early success has exceeded
all expectations. Initial projections called for Power
for Jobs allocations to support about 40,000 jobs.

just the first two rounds of allocations pro

Weed commitments by businesses to protect or
create about 26,000 jobs in various parts of the
state. Overall, the recipients are expected to save up
to 25 percent on their electric bills during their
three-year contracts.

Five companies, including New Venture Gear,
will save or add a total of about 4,600 jobs in
return for the first allocations, announced by
Governor Paraki in December.

Following up on this auspicious start, the
Governor in January 1998 announced alloca
tions to about 25 more businesses that agreed to
protect or create a total of nearly 21,400 jobs.

Power for jobs allocations are recommended by
the state Economic Development Power Allocation
Board for approval by Power Authority trustees.
Recipients include businesses in danger of cur
tailing their New York operations because of high
energy costs or firms that need the power to grow
in New York or relocate to the state. Small busi
nesses and non-profit institutions are also eligible;
75,000 kw of the total of 400,000 kw will be set
aside for them during the life of the program.

NYPA's James A. Fitzpatrick Nuclear Power Plant
near Oswego will supply
the Authority obtaining
the remainder through

competitive bids. The
state's investor-owned

utilities will distribute
the electricity to cus
tomers in their respec
tive service areas.

half the power, with

TOP:Governor Pataki
announces first Power
for Jobs allocations at
New Venture Gear with
state Assemblyman
Harold Brown, left,
and Onondaga County
Executive Nicholas Pirro.

ABOVt: NYPA's FitzPatrick
plant will supply half
the electricity for Power
for Jobs.

LEFT:New Venture
Gear worker inspects
gear case.

OPPOSITEPAGE:Four-wheel
drive-vehicle gears are
ready for shipment at
New Venture Gear.

OPPOSITEPAGE,INSET:A
Power for Jobs allocation
will anchor 3,200 jobs
at New Venture Gear.

A landmark program makes
more low-cost electricity
available for job-producing
companies throughout
New York State.

Power for jobs is intended to provide relief from
New York's high electricity prices-at least 50
percent above the national average-during the
electricity indlustrys transition to competition



Cleaner.
Public Outreach Is Key
To Reilcensing Effort

TOP:Barnhart Island
Marina is among the
recreational features that
NYPA developed inthe
St. Lawrence-FDR area.

A13OVE:This turbine
shaft drives a generator
at the Niagara project.

RIGHT:NYPA's fishing pier
at the Niagara project is
a prime attraction.

OPPOSITEPAGE:The power
of the Niagara River, on
display at the majestic
Falls, is harnessed at
the Niagara project.

OPPOSITEPAGE,INSET:The
power dam at the St.
Lawrence-FDR project
extends from Massena,
N.Y., to Cornwall, Ontario.

and lower rates. And life at a number of the par

ticipating companies has already taken a turn for

the better.

New Venture Gear is planning an expansion esti

mated at more than $200 million in the next

three years, anchoring 3,200 jobs.

Another member of the initial group, Cooper

Hand Tools of Cortland, had considered an out

of-state move but instead committed to stay and

grow in New York. An allocation was also deci

sive in protecting jobs at ILC Data Device Corp.

of Bohemia, on Long Island.

The pattern was much the same for the second

group of recipients, which ranged from corporate

giants to family-owned businesses. Heading the

list in terms of job commitments was IBM, which

pledged to retain 5,500 jobs in Endicott, Broome

County, and about 5,000 more in Westchester

County and New York City.

The Power Authority's large
hydroelectric facilities on the
St. Lawrence and Niagara
rivers supply some of the
nation's cleanest and least
expensive electricity.

was fully allocated.

Before Power for jobs,

the Power Authoritys

low-cost electricity was

supporting more than
150,000 jobs at some

200 companies around

the state. But most of

the available electricity

Now, NYPAs economic

development efforts have received new impetus,

with the promise of even greater benefits to come.

In the 1950s, New York State stretched a hand of

friendship across the St. Lawrence River to Canada

for an undertaking of epic proportions. Today, the

massive power dam built jointly by the Power

Authority and Ontario Hydro stands as a symbol

of international cooperation and is a major

source of low-cost power fur people on both

sides of the border.

The spirit of cooperation is continuing on

the domestic level as the Power Authority

works with other agencies and the public

in an innovative process to renew the

federal license for its portion of the

facilities, the St. Lawrence-Franklin D.

Roosevelt Power Project in Massena.

The license, issued in 1953, expires

in 2003. NYPA is also planning for

the relicensing of its Niagara Power

Project in Lewiston, whose license

extends through 2007.

The two NYPA projects-among the

nation's largest hydroelectric facilities

together meet about 15 percent of the

state's power needs with some of the cleanest

and least expensive electricity in the countty.

Based on their capacity factors, measuring their

actual production as a percentage of the maxi

mum possible, they are also tops in efficiency

among the biggest hydroelectric plants.

Charged by the state Legislature to serve as the stew

ard of New York's major hydroelectric assets, the

Power Authority has maintained the St. Lawren

FDR and Niagara projects in prime conditii

Upgrades and modernizations under way ato I

facilities will further improve their efficiency and

extend their operating lives, ensuring an abundant

supply of low-cost, non-polluting electricity well

into the next century.

A





Greate .r

Top: Bellevue is one of
the nation's only hospi
tals; with an intensive
care unit attached to its
emergency department.

ABOVE:About 80,000
patients pass through
Bellevue's emergency
department each year.

RIGHT:Bellevue staff
members serve a
diverse population
speaking more than
a hundred languages .

OPPOSITEPAGE:A5,000
kilowatt electrical
upgrade enabled
Bellevue to install a
magnetic resonance
imaging facility.

OPPOSITEPAGE,INSET:
The.Power Authority
provided two energy
efficient chillers to
meet Bellevue's air
conditioning needs.

Stewardship also involves protecting the envi

ronment and providing recreational facilities.

Starting at St. Lawrence-FDR, the parks, wildlife

areas and other conservation and recreational

features provided by the Authority have set the

standard for hydroelectric development through

out the United States.

In keeping with this record, the Power Authority

is focusing on relicensing the Sr. Lawrence

FDR project, with an unprecedented public out

reach that has drawn national attention.

Approximately 100 individuals-representing

state and federal resource agencies, local govern

ments, organizations, hydropower customers and

area residents-spent hundreds of hours in 1997
.working together in a Cooperative Consultation

Process. Participants helped define the issues,

considered each other's sometimes conflicting

positions and formed coalitions to address areas

of mutual concern.

In 1997, the Federal Energy Regulatory

Commission, which grants licenses for U.S. hydro

electric projects, cited NYPA's cooperative process

NYPA's wide-ranging energy
efficiency programs help
taxpayers breathe easier
in more ways than one.

when it'issued new reli

censing regulations. The

commission found the

new approach a practical

alternative to its tradi

tional procedures.

As the relicensing effort continued, Power

Authority trustees in November 1997 approved

the first phase of a $254 million life-extension and

modernization program for the St. Lawrence-

itself through improved operational and mainte

nance efficiency and keep the facility running

smoothly for the next 50 years.

NYPA began similar improvements at Niagara in

1989. The $280 million program, scheduled for

completion in 2006, calls for upgrading the 13

turbine-generators at the main generating

plant. This is expected to add an average of 400

million kilowatt-hours a year to the project's

output at times of greatest consumer

demand for electricity.

In improving the two projects and seek

ing new licenses, the Power Authority

aims to continue its responsible man

agement of the state's priceless hydro

electric resources to assure that their

economic and environmental benefits

keep flowing to future generations of

New Yorkers.

Conservation Measures
Improve Air, Cut Costs

As the debate continues over ways to

reverse the buildup of greenhouse gases

and the threat of global warming, the Power

Authority is stepping up its efforts to con

serve energy and develop new power sources.

With hydroelectric and nuclear power account

ing for about 90 percent of its annual generation,

the Authority ranked as the cleanest of the 50 largest

electric utilities in the 37 easternmost states in a study

released in 1997 by the Natural Resources Defense

Council. (Viewed separately, NYPAs two natural

gas- and oil-fueled plants were also among the clea,4

est in their categories.)q

And NYPA is further improving New York's air

through its wide-ranging energy-efficiency mea

sures. In addition to the environmental benefits,

these endeavors are cuttiniz government costs for
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education, health care, housing and other public
services, helping taxpayers breathe easier in more
ways than one.

Bellevue Hospital Center, one of New York City's
largest public hospitals, is a major beneficiary.
Founded in 1736, Bellevue is Amnericas oldest pub
lic hospital and treats some of the city's neediest

patients. It operates the world's second largest
emergency department, including a Level
One Trauma Center that serves rich and

poor alike in times of crisis.

A $7 million project that NYPA com

pleted at Bellevue in 1997 provided the
hospital with two new electric chillers
-each about the size of a New York

- City bus and weighing more than
100,000 pounds-that will meet its
considerable air conditioning needs
and reduce its energy costs by

$850,000 a year.

Equally important, a 5,000-kw electri

cal upgrade that was part of the chiller
project allowed Bellevue to install a
magnetic resonance imaging (MRI) facil

ity, making it New York Citys first public
hospital to offer this vital diagnostic tool.

"This is a very necessary part of our diagnosis
in cases of stroke, multiple sclerosis and certain

cancers," said Dr. Albert Keegan, director of radi
ology, noting that the hospital waited 10 years to
acquire MRI capability. Anticipating a heavy
demand for the service, Bellevue has added an MRI
suite to its radiology unit.

6New York City Health and Hospitals

~poration, which owns and operates Bellevue and
more than 90 other medical facilities in the city,
saves more than $8 million a year on its electric bill
by buying NYPA power. It will realize additional
savings as the Power Authority completes some $28
million in energy-efficiency improvements.

The Authority broadened its statewide commit
ment to energy conservation in 1997 by investing

$75 million-about double its expenditures of

just three years earlier-in its nationally recog
nized High Efficiency Lighting Program (HELP)

and other conservation measures. Major ongoing
projects include installation of energy-saving
refrigerators for public housing and replacement

of coal-fired boilers at public schools with fund
ing from Governor Pataki's Clean Water/Clean

Air Bond Act.

Fuel Cell Generates Power
While Curbing Pollution

The Power Authority is also contributing to
cleaner air by adapting Space Age technology
for earthbound use at the Westchester County
Wastewater Treatment Plant in Yonkers.

In 1997, NYPA installed a fuel-cell power plant
-the first of its kind in the world-to generate
economical electricity without combustion at the
treatment plant.

Though invented about 160 years ago, fuel cells
first demonstrated their practical value as an
in-flight source of electricity and heat in the

space program.

TOP:NYPA-installed
photovoltaic panels
transform sunlight into
electricity atop the
Westchester County
Wastewater Treatment
Plant in Yonkers.

ABOVE:Rooftop tanks
store anaerobic digester
gas used to run NYPA's
fuel cell at the waste
water treatment plant.

LEFT:A view of the
room-sized fuel cell
adjacent to the waste
water treatment plant.

OPPOSITEPAGE:NYPA's
solar project (fore
ground), with the
wastewater treatment
plant and the Hudson
River beyond.

OPPOSITEPAGE,INSET:An
inverter system converts
direct-current electricity
produced by the fuel
cell into alternating
current for plant use.

11

The10fot-hgh 20- NYPA's fuel-cell power plant
kw Yonkers fuel cell- -the first of its kind in the
three 15-kvv fuel cells world-generates economical
power the space shuttle electricity without combustion.
-is the first that runs

on anaerobic digester gas (ADG), a byproduct of
wastewater treatment. Processing ADG-con
sisting largely of methane and carbon dioxide-



TOP:NYPA helped intro
duce the Northeast's
first electric-powered
school bus, now in
operation in the Bronx.

ABOVE:Nine electric
three-wheeled utility
vehicles provided by
the Authority are on
duty with the New
York City police.

yields hydrogen, which is combined with oxygen

from air through a chemical reaction to produce

electricity, heat and water.

Because methane traps 10 times more heat than

carbon dioxide does, contributing significantly

to the greenhouse effect, the ADG is normally

burned off, or "flared," in flame towers. However,

combustion does not eliminate all pollutants. By

reducing emissions by up to 40,000 pounds a

year, the fuel cell will help Westchester County

meet requirements of the federal Clean Air Act.

The Power Authority, meanwhile, is gaining

experience in generating electricity at or close to

a customer sire. (NYPA supplies electricity to the

Yonkers plant, where it also operates a 100-kw

solar photovoltaic project.) In the emerging

deregulated electricity marketplace, such "dis

tributed" generation technologies are likely to

find a niche in remote locations beyond the

reach of the transmission system, as well as in

urban areas with air-quality concerns.

NYPA plans to install fuel cells in other areas of the

state as part of its multifaceted effort to spur ener

gy efficiency and a cleaner environment through

innovative technologies.

In 1997, the Authority installed atop its White

Plains office building one of the world's first sys

tems to convert sunlight directly into alternating

current electricity NYPA also moved ahead with

developmient of devices to improve transmission.

And it continued to expand the use of electric vehi

cles (EVs) of various types.

Through the end of 1997, the Power Authority had

put in service more than 70 electric cars, light

trucks and other vehicles for use by its government

customers or in its own operations. By promoting

electric vehicles and supporting efforts to increase

production of EVs and components in the state,

the Authority is simultaneously advancing twd
its top priorities-creating a sound environmeU

and generating jobs for New Yorkers.

Through the end of 1997, the The Power Authority
Authrityhad ut i serice received a U.S. DepartAuthrityhad ut i serice ment of Energy (DOE)

more than 70 electric vehicles grant for the Yonkers
of various types. fuel cell, with addi

tional funds provided

by NYPA and other sources. The Authority's

precedent-setting project prompted the DOE in

July 1997 to award grants for fuel cells in

California, Connecticut and Oregon, using the

ADG technology.
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NYPA Sets Production Record

The Power Authority produced more electricity in

1997-38.9 billion kilowatt-hours (kwh)-than

in any other year in its history. The total eclipsed

the previous annual record of 38.3 billion kwh, set

in 1986, and was up nearly 11 percent from 1996.

NYPA supplied 26 percent of New York State's

electricity in 1997, with sales of 41.8 billion kwh,

including energy purchased from other sources.

Hydropower generation of 24 billion kwh account

ed for 62 percent of the Authority's output; nuclear

power, 11 billion kwh, or 28 percent; and natural

gas and oil, 3.9 billion kwh, or 10 percent. In addi

tion, NYPA's solar and fuel-cell projects in 1997

together produced about 1 million kwh, more than

50 percent greater than the total from such new

sources a year earlier.

Zeltmann Named President
and Chief Operating Officer

Power Authority trustees in September appointed

Eugene W. Zeltmann, former deputy chairman of

the state Public Service Commission (PSC), as

NYPA's president and chief operating officer.

Zeltmann had been selected by Governor George
E. Pataki to serve as a

PSC commissioner in

December 1995 and was

named deputy chair

man in May 1996. He

previously was a senior

executive at the General

Electric Company.

David E. Blabey, named secretary and general

counsel in September, was also appointed an exec

utive vice president in February 1998. Blabey had

been an attorney in private practice and previously

served as an assistant counsel to Governors Nelson A.

Rockefeller and Malcolm Wilson and as counsel to

the state Senate Energy Committee and to the PSC.

Also in September, Robert A. Hiney, who had
been senior vice president-power generation,

was promoted to executive vice president for

project operations. In that position, Hiney

oversees all aspects of NYPA's generating and

transmission operations.

Peter W. Delaney, NYPA's senior vice president

business services and a former commissioner of

the state Office of General Services, was pro

moted in November to executive vice president

and chief financial officer of the Authority.

FitzPatrick Plant Logs
Most-Productive Year

NYPAs James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant

in Scriba, Oswego County, established a new

annual generating record with production of 6.6

billion kwh in 1997, surpassing the previj

mark of 6.2 billion kwh, set in 1989. FitzPatrd

achieved a capacity factor of about 95 percent

in 1997, putting it among the nation's top-per

forming nuclear plants. Capacity factor is the

amount of electricity produced compared with

the maximum amount that could have been

produced in a given time period. Also in 1997,

the plant again received good ratings from the

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

in a periodic assessment of its operations, with

improvements noted in some areas.

Indian Point 3 Improvements
Recognized by NRC

The NRC in June removed the Authoritys Indian

Point 3 Nuclear Power Plant in Buchanan,

Westchester County, from its "watch list 1

plants requiring increased regulatory attent

In notifying the Authority of the move, the

NRC said NYPA "management has established

high standards of performance, implemented

improved self-assessment and corrective action



programs, and upgraded the material condition of
the plant to enhance equipment reliability." The
commission had placed Indian Point 3 on the watch
list in June 1993. The NRC also noted improve
ment at the plant in its periodic assessment.

NYPA Allocations Support
Nearly 160,000 Jobs

In addition to businesses receiving low-cost elec

tricity through the new Power for Jobs program,
nine companies in various parts of the state were
awarded allocations of Power Authority electricity
in 1997 under other NYPA economic develop
ment programs. The allocations, totaling about
24,000 kw, were tied to commitments to protect
or create more than 3,300 jobs. Overall, NYPA
allocations at the end of 1997 were helping to
port nearly 160,000 private-sector jobs.

Energy-Efficiency Projects Move Ahead

The Power Authority in 1997 continued to expand
its High Efficiency Lighting Program (HELP),
which provides improved lighting and other conser
vation measures for state and local government
facilities and public schools and colleges. NYPA
completed 93 HELP projects during the year, and
work was under way on another 116 at year's end.
Also in 1997, the Power Authority installed 20,000
more energy-saving refrigerators at New York City

public housing facilities as part of a long-term pro
gram and completed cooling-system improvements
at various public buildings in the city. All told,
NYPA energy-efficiency initiatives saved taxpayers
$45 million in 1997.

Electric Transportation
Program Registers Gains

New York City Transit ordered 10 hybrid-elec
tric buses in 1997, following successful testing of
a prototype that had been developed with Power
Authority assistance. The prototype was produced
at Orion Bus Industries, a NYPA customer, in
Oriskany. Governor Pataki's Clean Water/Clean
Air Bond Act of 1996 will provide part of the
funding for the buses.

In September, the Power Authority announced a
joint program with Israel-based Electric Fuel
Corporation to study the feasibility of a new zinc
air battery system that could increase the range
of electric vehicles (EVs) and reduce the time
needed for refueling.
The program will
include an assess
ment of the technical

and financial viabili

ty of building a zinc
regeneration facility

in New York City.

Elsewhere, the Authority and IBM in 1997
renewed for a third year a station car program
that provides EVs to transport rail commuters to
IBM facilities in Westchester County. The pro
gram provides an "all-electric" commute, since
the trains run on NYPA electricity.

Also during the year, the Power Authority helped
obtain an agreement by a Virginia-based EV man
ufacturer to lease space at the Alternative Fuels
Technology Center at the former Griffiss Air
Force Base in Rome, N.Y. The company, Baker
Electromotive, plans to establish a facility to con
vert post office vehicles to run on electricity, with
the potential creation of more than 100 jobs.
NYPA administers funding for the center.

0
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ABOVE:A NYPA-supplied
Solectria electric vehi
cle contributes to an
"all-electric" commute
for IBM employees in
Westchester County.

BOTTOM:The Power
Authority is installing
20,000 energy-saving
refrigerators a year in
New York City Housing
Authority apartments.

OPPOSITEPAGE,LEFT:
Eugene W. Zeltmann
was named NYPA's
president and chief
operating officer
in 1997.

OPPOSITEPAGETOP:NYPA's
energy-efficient lighting
helps cut costs for the
New York State Theater
at Lincoln Center.



NIAGARA POWER PROJECT

Type: Hydroelectric

Location: Lewiston, on the Niagara River,
Niagara County

Net Dependable Capability- 2,400,000 kw

First Commercial Power: January 19'1

1997 Net Generation: 17.2 billion kwh

Net Generation Through 1997:
549.0 billion kwh

JAMES A. FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

Location: Scriba, on Lake Ontario,
Oswego County

Net Dependable Capability- 820,000 kw

First Commercial Power: July 1975

1997 Net Generation: 6.6 billion kwh

Net Generation Through 1997:
100.3 billion kwh

CHARLES POLETTI POWER PROJECT

Type: Gas/Oil

Location: New York City, on the
East River

Net Dependable Capability: 825,000 kw

First Commercial Power: March 1977

1997 Net Generation: 2.8 billion kwh

Net Generation Through 1997:
50.1 billion kwh

SMALL HYDRO FACILITIES

Located on reservoirs and waterways around
the state, these facilities include the Ashokan
Project (left), the Kensico Project, the Gregory
B. Jarvis Plant, the Crescent Plant and the
Vischer Ferry Plant, with a combined net
dependable capability of 29,596 kw. They

EL produced a total of 174 million kwh in 1997.

POWER AUTHORITY FACILITIES

I I ---------

Location: Buchanan, on the Hudson
River, Westchester County

Net Dependable Capability- 970,000 kw

First Commercial Power: August 197

1997 Net Generation: 4.3 billion kwh

Net Generation Through 1997:
89.3 billion kwh

RICHARD M. FLYNN POWER PLANT

Type: Gas/Oil

Location: Holtsville, Suffolk County

Net Dependable Capability: 135,600 kw

First Commercial Power: May 1994

1997 Net Generation: 1.1 billion kwh

Net Generation Through 1997:
3.9 billion kwh

FREDERICK R. CLARK ENERGY CENTER

Function: Coordinates NYPA 4I system operations

Location: Marcy, north ofUtica,
Oneida County

Opened: June 1980

ST. LAWRENCE-FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT POWER PROJECT

Type: Hydroelectric

Location: Massena, on the St. Lawrence
River, St. Lawrence County

Net Dependable Capability: 800,000

FirstCommercial Power: July 1958

1997 Net Generation: 7.5 billion kwh

Net Generation Through 1997:
267.0 billion kwh

BLENHEIM-GILBOA PUMPED STORAGE POWER PROJECT

Location: Blenheim and Gilboa, southwest
of Albany, in Schoharie County

Net Dependable Capability- 1,040,000 kw

First Commercial Power: July 1973

1997 Gross Generation: 1.7 billion kwh

Gross Generation Through 1997:
37.3 billion kwh

INDIAN POINT 3 NUCLEAR POWER PLANT
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Summary Statement of Net Revenues
(InMillions)

Favorable/
1997 1996 (Unfavorable)

Operating Revenues $1,480.8 $1,430.1 $ 50.7

Operating Expenses 1,335.6 1,229.5 ( 106.1)
Net Operating Revenues 145.2 200.6 ( 55.4)

Other Income 99.6 85.8 13.8
Other Deductions 173.1 180.9 7.8

Revenues, net before
extraordinary item $ 71.7 $ 105.5 ($ 33.8)

Debt refinancing charge 3.0 - ($ 3.0)

Nqet Revenues $ 68.7 $ 105.5 ($ 36.8)1

Operating Results
Net revenues decreased by $36.8 million to $68.7 million
from $105.5 million in the prior year. This decrease was pri
marily due to increased operations and maintenance (O&M)
expenses related to the refueling and maintenance outage at
the Indian Point 3 (IP3) Nuclear Power Plant. Further
details are presented in the applicable sections below.

Revenues

Revenues increased by $50.7 million in 1997 due to higher
generation at all of the Authority's principal hydroelectric,
nuclear and fossil fuel facilities with the exception of IP3.
This increase in generation resulted in higher non-firm sales
to power marketers and increased sales of power from the
Charles Poletti Power Project (Poletti) to the New York
Power Pool (NYPP) and Consolidated Edison Company
of New York, Inc. (Con Ed).

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses increased by $106.1 million (9 percent)
to $1.336 billion from $1.230 billion in the prior year,
primarily due to increases in O&M and fossil fuel costs,
which were offset by a decrease in purchased power.

The increase in operating expenses was primarily due to
IP3's refueling and maintenance outage ($97.9 million) and
additional fossil fuel costs due to increased generation at the
Poletti power project ($41.7 million). The decrease in pur
chased power expenditures ($34.4 million) resulted primarily
from lower Canadian imports due to decreased purchases
for resale to Con Ed and increases in net generation.

Other Income
Other income, which primarily consists of investment
income, increased by $13.8 million due to higher returns
on decommissioning trust fund investments during 1997.

Other Deductions
Other deductions, which primarily consist of interest expense
on debt, decreased by $7.8 million (4 percent) to $173.1
million from $180.9 million in the prior year. The lower level
of interest expense in both 1997 and 1996 reflects a 19
percent reduction in total debt during the last three years.

Refueling and Maintenance Outage at IP3
During 1997, IP3 completed a refueling and maintenance
outage in 121 days (May 14 to September 12). This outage
was longer than anticipated, principally because of an
increase of approximately 33 percent in the work scope.
During 1997 and 1996, IP3 operated at about 51 percent
and 69 percent, respectively, ofMaximum Dependable
Capacity (MDC).

During the second halfof the prior year, the James A.
FitzPatrick (JAF) Nuclear Power Plant completed its refuel
ing and maintenance outage in 47 days, by far the shortest
such outage in its 22-year history. JAF operated at about 79
percent ofMDC during 1996 despite this outage. During
1997, JAF operated at about 95 percent of MDC.

NRC Cites iP3 Plant Improvements
In June 1997, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) removed IP3 from its list ofplants requiring
increased regulatory attention. IP3 was placed on the list
in June 1993.

In a letter to the Authority, the NRC noted,
"Management has &stablishedhigh standards ofperformance,
implemented improved self-assessment and corrective action
programs, and upgraded the material condition of the plant
to enhance equipment reliability." With respect to engim[
ing, the report noted that steps taken in a number of
were beginning to show positive results, but said "con
ued management attention is needed to reduce the backlog
of engineering work and strengthen support of material
condition improvements." It said IP3 "has demonstrated
sustained improvement sufficient to warrant removal"
from the "watch list."

NYNOC
During 1997, the Authority, Con Ed, Niagara Mohawk
Power Corporation and Rochester Gas and Electric
Corporation, the four utilities operating nuclear generating
facilities in the State, jointly announced their desire to move
forward with plans to form the New York Nuclear Operating
Company (NYNOC) to operate the six nuclear plants cur
rently operated by the four entities to achieve economies of
scale and increased cost effectiveness. The plants would
continue to be owned, and the output of the plants mar
keted, by the respective owners of the plants.

Competition
The Authority continues to prepare for a competitive envi
ronment. Employees are undergoing intensive training to
gain a detailed understanding of the Authority's miss
goals and strategic plan. The training sessions also hi
employees understand the need to adapt their performance
to new competitive challenges.

Cost containment and reduction are key elements
in retaining our customer base in a competitive industry.
Employee teams have identified opportunities for reducing
costs and improving the efficiency of various areas
of operation.



The Authority has also signed agreements with substan
tially all ofits Southeastern New York (SENY) governmental
"m ers, resulting in existing power sales agreements with

ubtomers extending to either 2004 or 2005, depending
Wthe agreement. These contracts will help to stabilize
the Authority's revenue base in the future. The contracts
represent approximately 37 percent of the Authority's 1997
operating revenues (excluding wheeling charges).

Net Generation
During 1997, theAuthority's total net generation increased
by 11 percent to 38.9 billion kilowatt-hours (kwh) from
35.1 billion kwh in 1996. The 1997 figure was a record for
the Authority, surpassing the previous annual high of38.3

- billion kwh, achieved in 1986. The increase reflected higher
generation at all of the Authority's principal hydroelectric,
nuclear and fossil fuel facilities with the exception ofIP3.
Lower generation at IP3 was due to its longer-than-expected
refueling and maintenance outage and two unscheduled
outages during the year.

JAF established an annual record with production of
6.6 billion kwh, up by 25 percent from its 1996 total, and
eclipsed its previous 1989 record by about 470 million kwh.

After year-end, on January 14, 1998, JAF achieved a
lifetime generation milestone of 100 billion kwh of electric
ity. That is enough energy to supply all the electric needs
of the city of Syracuse for more than 75 years or every
household in Ne~v York State for two years.

# ciai Condition
thority is a fiscally independent public corporation
o. not receive state tax revenues or credits. It is

self-supporting, using revenues from operations and
capital it raises in public markets. The Authority meets
its capital requirements through such borrowings or
with internal funds.

Financing Cost Reduction and
Containment Strategy
The Authority is aggressively pursuing its financing cost
reduction and containment strategy by reducing debt;
refinancing outstanding debt at more attractive rates; and
managing the mix of fixed-rate and floating-rate debt.

During the last three years, the Authority has reduced
long-term debt by $725 million, or 22 percent, and total
debt by $661 million, or 19 percent.

Debt Restructuring
In the last quarter of 1997, the Authority began the first
phase of its long-term debt restructuring program by
refunding $603.1 million of its General Purpose Bonds.
The remaining balance of $1.9 billion of General PurposeSforecastto be refunded in the second quarter of

bject to the approval ofthe Authority's Trustees.
e refundings are being and are expected to be accom

plished with both short-term and long-term, tax-exempt
and taxable, debt. The objectives of the debt restructuring
are to replace the current General Purpose Bond Resolution
with a new one that will give the Authority the flexibility it
needs to function in the competitive environment, to achieve
debt service savings, and to manage the mix between fixed
and floating-rate debt.

Capital Structure
(InMillions)

Increase/
1997 1996 (Decrease)

Long-term debt
General purpose bonds $1,813.9 $2,556.8 ($ 742.9)
Adjustable rate tender notes 191.5 194.5 ( 3.0)
Commercial paper 536.6 - 536.6

Total long-term debt 2,542.0 2,751.3 ( 209.3)
Accumulated net revenues
employed in the business 1,582.0 1,509.4 72.6

fFetal Capitalization $4,124.0 $4,260.7 ($ 136.7)1

Total long-term debt, net of current maturities, decreased
by $209 million to $2.542 billion from $2.751 billion in
1996, as a result of the refunding ofdebt and the scheduled
maturities ofbonds. Accumulated net revenues employed
in the business increased by $73 million to $1.582 billion
from $1.509 billion in 1996.

Debt Ratings
Standard

Moody's &Poor's
Long-term debt
Adjustable Rate Tender Notes
Commercial Paper

Aa2
A1/VMIG1

P-1

AA
A+/A-1

A-1

The Authority's long-term debt rating was refined to Aa2
by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. in September 1997. The
Authority has three lines of credit under revolving credit
agreements with three syndicates of bariks for $200 million,
$200 million and $650 million.These agreements extend
to July 13, 1999, September 5, 2001, and December 3, 1998,
respectively. The $650 million line was put in place during
1997 to support the Authority's commercial paper program.

The Year 2000
The date functions of many software programs currently
used by businesses were written utilizing two digits to
abbreviate the year. The two-digit "98" is recognized by
such programs as the year 1998. The digits "00" may be
recognized as the year 1900 but will not be recognized as the
year 2000. Therein lies a potentially enormous calculation
problem for businesses in general. The NRC has notified all
nuclear plant operators to confirm byJuly 1, 1999, that
their facilities will be Year 2000 (Y2K) ready, as that term
is defined in the applicable NRC regulation. This nuclear
plant requirement, along with other Authority operations
utilizing computer systems and software which must be Y2K
ready, presents significant tasks. The Authority has estab
lished aYear 2000 Program Management Office to assure
Y2K readiness. While the costs of such preparation cannot
be estimated, the Authority expects to be fully Y2K ready
as required by applicable business and regulatory necessity.



REPORTS OF MANAGEMENT AND
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Report of Management Report of Independent Accountants

Management is responsible for the preparation, integrity and
objectivity of the financial statements of the New York Power
Authority (NYPA) as well as all other information contained
in the Annual Report. The financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles applied on a consistent basis and, in some cases,
reflect amounts based on the best estimates and judgments
of management, giving due consideration to materiality.
Financial information contained in the Annual Report is
consistent with the financial statements.

NYPA maintains a system of internal controls to provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are executed in acor
dance with management's authorization, that financial
statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and that the assets of the Authority are
properly safeguarded. The system of internal controls is
documented, evaluated and tested on a continuing basis. No
internal control system can provide absolute assurance that
errors and irregularities will not occur due to the inherent
limitations of the effectiveness of internal controls; however,
management strives to maintain a balance, recognizing that
the cost of such system should not exceed the benefits derived.

NYPA maintains an internal auditing program that
independently assesses the effectiveness of the internal control
system and reports findings and recommends possible
improvements to management. In addition, as part of its
audit ofNYPA's financial statements, Price Waterhouse LLP,
the Authority's independent accountants, considers the inter
nal control structure in determining the nature, timing and
extent of audit procedures to be applied. Management has
considered the recommendations of the internal auditors and
the previous independent accountants concerning the system
of internal controls and has taken actions that it believed to
be cost-effective in the circumstances to respond appropriately
to these recommendations. Management believes that, as 'of
December 31, 1997 and 1996, the Authority's system of
internal controls provides reasonable assurance as to the
integrity and reliability of the financial statements, the protec
tion of assets from unauthorized use or disposition and the
prevention and detection of fraudulent financial reporting.

During 1997, the Authority's Board of Trustees formed
an Audit Committee composed of Trustees who are not
employees of the Authority. The Audit Committee meets
with the Authority's management, its Director of Internal
Audits and its independent accountants several times a year
to discuss internal controls and accounting matters, the
Authoritys financial statements, and the scope and results of
the audit by the independent accountants and of the audit
programs of the Authoritys internal auditing department.
The independent accountants and Director ofInternal
Audits have direct access to the Audit Committee.

Executive Vi1ce Presidentand Chief(FinancialOfficer

To the Board of Trustees
Power Authority of the State of New York
New York, New York

In our opinion, the accompanying balance sheets and the
related statements of net revenues and accumulated net

reeusemployed in the business and of cash flows present
fairly, in all material respects the financial position of the
Power Authority of the State of New York at December 31,
1997 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Authority's management; our responsi
bility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit of these state
ments in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards which require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assess
ing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement preseAtation. We believe that our audit prom
a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above. T1
financial statements of the Power Authority of the St"t
ofNew York for the year ended December 31, 1996 were
audited by other independent accountants whose report
dated February 14, 1997 expressed an unqualified opinion
on those statements.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming
an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The summary of funds (cash basis) is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

1177 Avenue of the Americas
New York, N.Y. 10036

February 12, 1998



BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 1997 and 1996 (In Thousands)

1997

Utility Plant Electric plant in service
Less accumulated depreciation

$5,284,160
2,132,355
3,151,805

Construction work in progress 112,026
Nuclear fuel less accumulated amortization
of $199,439 ($157,879 in 1996) 145,750

1997 19
$5,222,394
1,997,121
3,225,273
101,880

159,198
Net utility plant 3,409,581 3,486,351

Restricted Funds Cash 180 148
Investment in securities, at fair value
(Notes D, J and K) 939,212 910,373

Escrow deposit-Series Z Bonds (Note F) 54,288 54,288
993,680 964,809

Construction Funds Cash 307 144
Investment in securities, at fair value 186,716 194,594
Interest receivable on investments 3,359 3,052

190,382 197,790
Current Assets Cash 194

Investment in securities, at fair value
Interest receivable on investments
Receivables-customers
Materials and supplies, at average cost:
Plant and general
Fuel
Prepayments, miscellaneous receivables and other

Non-current Assets Unamortized debt expense
Deferred charges, long-term receivables and other

307,928
18,572
148,638

79,488
12,437
26,606
593,864
14,760
311,098

298,109
17,553
139,675

73,422
15,502
31,50360.............6

20,618
280,150

325,858 300,768
Total Assets $5,513,365 $5,525,764!

Liabilitiesand Capitalization
Capitalization Long-term debt (Notes C, F, G and H):

General purpose bonds $1,813,911 $2,556,779
Adjustable rate tender notes 191,445 194,520
Commercial paper 536,600

2,541,956 2,751,299
Accumulated net revenues employed in the business:
Accumulated net revenues 1,569,655 1,500,942
Unrealized holding gains on investments .
(Note D) 12,366 8,473

1,582,021 1,509,415.......................................................To......ap.... n...* .......................................1 ..."..................4 :6 1 ii
Total Capitalization 4,123,977 4,260,714

Current Liabilities Long-term debt due within one year 76,900 95,775
Short-term debt (Note H) 249,050 219,850
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 190,676 184,310

516,626 499,935
on-current Liabilities Nuclear plant decommissioning (Note J) 529,387 447,384

Disposal of spent nuclear fuel (Note I) 147,530 140,081
IVDeferred revenues and other 195,845 177,650........................................................................r.............................................S, s.....................................7 o......

872,762 765,115
Commitments and
Contingencies (Note L)

Total Liabilities and Capitalization $5,513,365 $5,525,7641

The accompanyingnotes arean integralpartofthesefinancialstatements.
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STATEMENTS OF NET REVENUES AND ACCUMULATED
NET REVENUES EMPLOYED IN THE BUSINESS
Years Ended December 31, 1997 and 1996 (In Thousands)

Statement of Net Revenues 1997

Operating Revenues Power sales $1,076,755 $1,042,020
Transmission charges 132,724 118,310

Wheeling charges 271,324 269,820
Total Operating Revenues 1,480,803 1,430,150

Operating Expenses Operations 489,759 418,184

Nuclear fuel 61,677 65,799

Fuel oil and gas 132,852 81,675
Purchased power - Hydro-Qutbec 42,958 67,255

- Other 40,922 51,056

Maintenance 154,436 136,242
Wheeling 271,324 269,820

Depreciation 141,686 139,514.......................................................................................T S eai g x e s s...................................... .............................................. 2 5 5
Total Operating Expenses 1,335,614 1,229,545

Net Operating Revenues 145,189 200,605

Other Income Investment income 96,443 81,517

Other 3,153 4,252............................. ........... I............... ....................................... .............................................................................. ................ '9
Total Other Income 99,596 85,769

Other Deductions Interest on long-term debt 164,901 170,639

Interest-other, net 1,459 3,547
Amortization of debt discount and expense 6,706 6,706
Total Other Deductions 173,066 180,892

Revenues, net before extraordinary item $ 71,719 $ 105,482
Debt refinancing charge (Note G) 3,006

Net Revenues $ 68,713 $ 105, j

Statement of Accumulated Net Revenues Employed In the Business

Accumulated Net Revenues Employed in
the Business at January 1 $1,500,942 $1,395,487

Adjustments to January 1Balance:

Unrealized holding gains on investment
securities held in the operating and
general fund on January 1 8,473 18,635

Accumulated net revenues employed in
the business at January 1, as adjusted 1,509,415 1,414,122
Net Revenues 68,713 105,482

Changes in unrealized holding gains (losses)
on investments held in the operating and
general fund 3,893 10,189)

Accumulated Net Revenues Employed in
the Business at December 31 $1,582,021 $1,509,4151

The accompanyingnotes arean integralpartofthesefinancialstatements.



STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Ended December 31, 1997 and 1996
e (Decrease) in Cash (In Thousands)

1997 1996
Cash Flows From Received from customers for the sale of
Operating Activities power, transmission, wheeling $1,474,170 $1,421,306

Earnings received on nuclear
decommissioning trust fund 38,632 26,760

Paid to suppliers and employees for:
Operations and maintenance ( 596,215) ( 492,648)
Purchased power ( 79,520) ( 122,814)
Fuel oil and gas ( 133,354) ( 91,538)
Wheeling of power byother utilities ( 267,495) ( 265,975)

Paid to nuclear decommissioning trust fund ( 71,117) ( 59,245).....................................................................e c pro i by'op rating ai....... ......... 71t5,1017 4 5,846

Csh riowS rrm Capital and Earnings received on construction fund investments 11,624
Related Financing Activities Sale of commercial paper 536,600

Repayment ofadjustable rate tender notes 2,845)
Refunding of bonds
($602,880 principal amount) ( 613,274)

Retirement of bonds ($152,170 principal amount) ( 153,573)
Construction and acquisition ofutility plant:
Gross additions to utility plant ( 73,093)
Gross additions to nuclear fuel ( 26,457)
Paid for preliminary investigations ( 8,946)
Interest paid, net ( 158,542)................................................e h e i il at n ci g i iti 48 5

Cash Flows From Noncapital- Energy conservation program payments
Related Financing Activities received from plan participants 30,889

10,628

2,635)

96,750)

48,971)
50,667)
6,291)

169,734)
(364,420)

26,323
68,386)
63,600

( 22,721)
4,106)
34,000

34,000)

Energy conservation program costs ( 56,945)
Sale ofconimercial paper 60,000
Repayment ofmaster notes ( 30,800)
Interest paid on commercial paper 6,138)
POCR funds received from New York State (Note K) 9,000
CAS funds received from New York State (Note K) 22,000
Payment to New York State (NoteK) 9,000)
Transfer to LIPA [Note L(10)l ( 9.0f00

.............I...............I...................................................................................................Net cash provided \ (used) by noncapital-rclated activities 10,.0 .06..................(.....5,2.90)
Cash Flows From Earnings received on investments 57,521 48,190
Investing Activities Purchase of investment securities (7,863,584) ( 9,327,220)

Sale of investment securities 7,919,570 9,230,593
.......................................................Net cash provided\ (used) b iv t a113,507 48,437)

Net Increase \ (Decrease) in Cash 108 ( 2,301)
Cash, January 1 574 2,875
Cash, December 31 $ 682 $ 574

Reconciliation to Net Cash
Provided by Operating
Activities

Net Revenues
Adjustments to reconcile net revenues to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Earnings received on investments
Provision for depreciation
Amortization of nuclear fuel
Provision for spent fuel disposal and nuclear
plant decommissioning

Amortization of deferred revenues
Amortization ofdebt discount and expenses
Preliminary investigations expensed
DOE decommissioning and decontamination
costs charged to expense

Nuclear decommissioning trust fund
Interest paid, net
Debt refinancing charge
Net (increase) \ decrease in prepayments and other
Net increase in receivables and inventory
Net increase \ (decrease) in accounts payable
and accrued liabilities
Transfer to LIPA
Other

$ 68,713

57,521)
141,686
41,560

89,453
8,679)
6,706
6,327

2,362
71,117)
164,680
3,006
4,897
13,291)

23,267)
9,000
586

$ 105,482

48,190)
139,514
44,608

59,522
8,407)
6,706
5,569

3,674
59,245)
173,840

16,634)
14,770)

23,793

384
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 365,101 $ 415,846

The accompanyingnotesarean integralpartofthesefinancialstatements.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note A- General
The Power Authority of the State of New York (Authority)
is a corporate municipal instrumentality and political sub
division of the State of New York (State) created by the
Legislature of the State by Chapter 772 of the Laws of 1931,
as last amended by Chapter 316 of the Laws of 1997.

The Authority is authorized by the Power Authority
Act (Act) to help provide a continuous supply ofelectricity
to the people of the State. The Authority generates, trans
mits and sells electricity principally at wholesale. The
Authority's primaty customers are municipal and rural
cooperative electric systems, investor-owned utilities, high
load-factor industries and other businesses, various public
corporations located within the metropolitan area of New
York City, including The City ofNew York, and certain
out-of-state customers.

The Authority's trustees are appointed by the Governor
of the State, with the advice and consent of the State Senate,
to serve five-year terms. The Authority is a fiscally indepen
dent public corporation that does not receive State fuinds or
tax revenues or credits. It generally finances construction of
new projects through sales of bonds and notes to investors
and pays related debt service with revenues from the gener
ation and transmission ofelectricity. Accordingly, the
financial condition of the Authority is not controlled by
or dependent on the State or any political subdivision of
the State. Under the criteria set forth in Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14, "The
Financial Reporting Entity," the Authority considers its
relationship to the State to be that of a related organization.

Income of the Authority and properties acquired by
it for its projects are exempt from taxation. However, the
Authority is authorized by Chapter 908 of the Laws of
1972 to enter into agreements to make payments in lieu
of taxes with respect to property acquired for any project
where such payments are based solely on the value of the
real property without regard to any improvement thereon
by the Authority and where no bonds to pay any costs of
such project were issued prior to January 1, 1972.

Note B - Accounting Policies
(1)Accounts of the Authority are maintained substantially
in accordance with the Uniform System ofAccounts pre
scribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC). The Authority complies with all applicable pro
nouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). In accordance with GASB Statement No.
20, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietaty
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use
Proprietaty Fund Accounting," the Authority also complies
with all authoritative pronouncements applicable to non
governmental entities (i.e., Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) statements) that do not conflict with
GASB pronouncements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect

the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and dlisclossi~e
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

(2) Utility plant is stated at original cost and consists of
amounts expended for labor, materials, services and indirect
costs to license, construct, acquire, complete and place in
operation the projects of the Authority. Interest on amounts
borrowed to finance construction of the Authority's projects
is charged to the project prior to completion. Borrowed
funds for a specific construction project are deposited in a
construction fund account. Earnings on fund investments
are held in this fund to be used for construction purposes.

Earnings on unexpendled borrowed funds are credited
to the cost of the related project until completion of that
project. Utility plant costs are reduced by revenues received
for power produced (net of expenditures incurred in oper
ating the projects) prior to the date of completion. The
costs of current repairs are charged to operating expense,
and renewals and betterments are capitalized. The cost of
utility plant retired and the cost of removal less salvage are
charged to accumulated depreciation.

Management assesses the operating efficiency and
economic value of the Authority's operating facilitieso
an ongoing basis, in light of increasing competition houtility industty.W

(3) Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of the various classes of plant
as determined by independent engineers and includes esti
mated cost of removal, net of estimated salvage value.

(4) Electric plant in service at December 31, 1997 and
1996, and the related depreciation provisions expressed as a
percentage of average depreciable electric plant on an
annual basis were:

Average
Electric Plant Depreciation
InService Rate

Tvoe of Plant 1997 1996 1997 &1996

Production: ($ in millions)
Steam $ 441.9
Nuclear 1,601.3
Hydro 1,323.7
Other 133.3
*Transmission 1,508.2
General 275.7

$ 441.9
1,580.9
1,304.1
133.3

1,501.1
261.1

3.2%
3.3%
1.7%
2.5%/

2.5%
4.9%

F _$5,284.1 $5,222.4 2.7%1

(5) The amortization of nuclear fuel is provide
units-of-production basis. Amortization rates are dete
and periodically revised to amortize the cost of nuclear fel
over its estimated useful life. The estimated costs of disposal
of spent nuciear futel are included in provisions for operating
expenses (see Note I). The Authority is providing for the
decommissioning of its nuclear plants over their estimated
useful lives (see Note J).

Type of Plant



(6) FASB No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment
of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be

~sed of," requires long-lived and certain other assetsW reviewed for impairment if the carrying amount of an
asset may not be recoverable. The application of FASB No.
121 had no effect on the Authority's financial position or
results of operations in 1997.

(7) Deferred revenues for 1997 and 1996 of $121.4
and $127.2 million, respectively, represent certain billings
related to the recovery of costs that have been deferred and
are being amortized over the life of the applicable asset.

The national Energy Policy Act of 1992 (Energy Act)
provides, among other things, that utilities with nuclear
reactors will collectively contributesa total of$150 million
annually, based upon an assessment, for a period of 15
years, up to a total of $2.25 billion (in 1992 dollars), for

-the decommissioning and decontamination of the United
States Department of Energy (DOE) nuclear fuel enrich
ment facilities. As of December 31, 1997 and 1996, the
Authority has deferred charges of$16.9 million and $18.4
million, respectively, pertaining to the aforementioned
assessment, which are being recovered from customers. The
Authority's remaining liability to the DOE for its share of
these costs, as ofDecember 31, 1997 and 1996, amounted
to $33.3 million and $36.2 million, respectively.

At December 31, 1997 and 1996, deferred charges also
included $94.5 million and $110.9 million, respectively, of
energy conservation program costs and $16.2 million and
I - million, respectively, of fixed gas costs in excess of

trecoveries. These deferred costs are being recovered
Wustomers.
(8) Costs incurred for preliminary investigations of a

project are transferred to utility plant upon completion of
that project under the General Purpose Bond Resolution
(Resolution) (see Note C). If the study does not result in a
project, the costs are charged as an expense to net revenues
in the period such determination is made.

(9) For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash includes
cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments with
maturities, when purchased, of three months or less.

(10) Debt discount and expense are amortized over the
lives of the related debt issues on a straight-line basis.

(11) Debt refinancing charges representing the differ
ence between the reacquisition price and the net carrying
value of the debt reacquired are amortized over the life
of the new debt or the old debt, whichever is shorter, in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 23 (GASB No. 23),
"Accounting and Financial Reporting for Refundings of
Debt Reported by Proprietary Activities."

(12) In accordance with the Resolution, upon comple
tion or the latest estimated date of completion of each
pr, whicher iealier all reene reevd from sch
m are reuiterd tobe paid into the Revnue Fund.s

Funds required for all bond service payments due
Wne the Resolution are payable on July 1 and January 1
and are made available to the Bond Trustee on the immedi
ately preceding June 30 and December 3 1, by which dates
such amounts are segregated for that purpose.

Accordingly, at December 31, 1997 and 1996, no lia
bility is reflected in the accompanying financial statements
for bond service payments of$150.8 million and $161.5
million due on January 1, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

(14) Revenues are recorded when billed. Customers'
meters are read, and bills are rendered, monthly. Wheeling
charges are for costs incurred for the transmission of power
over transmission lines owned by other utilities. Sales and
purchases of power between the Authority's facilities are
eliminated from revenues and operating expenses. Energy
costs are charged to expense as incurred. Sales to three
Southeast New York (SENY) governmental customers
and three investor-owned utilities operating in the State
accounted for approximately 64 and 66 percent of the
Authority's operating revenues in 1997 and 1996, respec
tively. The aforementioned SENY governmental customers
have entered into long-term contracts with the Authority
through December 31, 2004 (see Note L[5).

(15) Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified
to conform with the current year's presentation.

Note C- General Purpose Bond Resolution
The Resolution, adopted on November 26, 1974, as
amended and supplemented, covers all of the Authority's
projects, which it defines as any project of the Authority
directly or indirectly related to power generation or trans
mission, whether owned joindly or singly by the Authority,
including any output in which the Authority has an interest,
authorized by the Act and specified in a supplemental reso
lution adopted at the time a series of bonds is authorized.
Before bonds are issued for any new project, a prescribed
earnings test must be met based on estimated revenues and
operating expenses certified by an independent engineer.
A Projects' Study Fund was established by the Resolution
to finance preliminary efforts of the Authority to determine
appropriate methods to fulfill its purposes under the Act.

The Authority has covenanted with bondholders that
at all times rates and charges will be Sufficient, together
with other monies available therefor, to meet the financial
requirements of the Resolution. Revenues from all completed
projects of the Authority (after deductions for operating
expenses, including necessary working capital reserves, and
Projects' Study) are applied first to the payment of bond
service (interest and principal installments due on outstand
ing bonds). Then a sum equal to 15 percent of the amount
allocated to bond service is set aside in a bond reserve
account, and any remaining revenues are deposited in a
general reserve account. Amounts in the bond reserve
account are to be used to meet any deficiency in the bond
service account and, to the extent nor required to make
good any such deficiency, may, at the direction of the
Authority, be paid to it for application to the cost of
construction of any project.

The Resolution also provides for the retirement of bonds
from amounts in the bond reserve account in excess of the
bond reserve requirement. The Authority has periodically
purchased such bonds when available at favorable prices.

Amounts in the general reserve account not needed
to meet any deficiency in the bond service or bond reserve
accounts may be applied to specific Authority purposes,
including emergency repairs and replacements, project
improvements and extensions, and reserves for the retirement,
decommissioning or disposal of project fiacilities. Amounts
in the general reserve account not required for such purposes
shall, at the Authority's direction, be paid to it for any lawful
corporate purpose.



The Authority makes open-market purchases of its gen
eral purpose bonds from available general reserve account
funds paid to it for that purpose. These bonds are acquired,
to the extent necessary to meet bond reserve fund call
requirements, by the Bond Trustee by November 15 of
each year with monies available in the bond reserve account.
During 1997 and 1996, $13.1 million and $7.2 million,
respectively, in general purpose bonds were purchased by
the general reserve account to meet such call requirements.

The Authority has initiated a long-term debt restruc
turing program which commenced in the last quarter of
1997 and is forecast to be completed in the second quarter
of 1998. As part of this program, in December 1997, the
Authority issued $300 million of tax exempt commercial
paper to refund the Authority's General Purpose Bonds,
Series V, and issued $236 million of Federally taxable com
mercial paper to refund other General Purpose Bonds so as

to increase its flexibility in marketing the output of its James
A. Fitzpatrick OJAF) Nuclear Power Plant and Blenheim
Gilboa project. The second aspect of the program, if
approved by the Authority's Trustees, would be the refund
ing of all of the Authority's General Purpose Bonds and the
replacement of the Resolution with a new resolution which

would give the Authority greater flexibility in the restruc-
tured electric utility industry in New York State.

Note D - Cash and Investments
Investment of the Authority's funds is administered in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Resolution
and with the Authority's investment guidelines. These
guidelines comply with the New York State Comptroller's
investment guidelines for public authorities and were adopted

pursuant to Section 2925 of the New York Public Authorities
Law. The Authority's investments have been restricted to
(a) collateralized certificates of deposit; (b) obligations of the
United States Government, its agencies and instrumentalities
and agreements for the repurchase of such obligations; and
(c) direct and general obligations of any stare or political
subdivision, provided that such obligations were rated in
either of the two highest rating categories by two nationally
recognized bond-rating agencies. All investments are held

by designated custodians in the name of the Authority.
Securities that are the subject of repurchase agreements must
have a market value at least equal to the cost of the invest
ment, and the agreements are limited to a maximumi fixed

term of five business days. At December 31, 1997 and 1996,
the Authority had investments in repurchase agreements of

$8.3 million and $2.1 million, respectively. The bank
balances were $4.2 million and $2.3 million, respectively,
of which $0.2 million was covered by Federal depository
insurance and $4.0 million and $2.1 million, respectively,
were uninsured. The uninsured balance related primarily to

amounts in checking accounts for which checks had been
issued but had not yet cleared.

The Authority follows the provisions of FASB Statement
No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities," and, in accordance with this Statement,
the Authority's investments have been classified as "available
for-sale." A summary of securities ("Investment Summary")
included in current assets, restricted funds and unexpendled.

funds on completed projects within the construction fund
at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively, is on the
next page of these Financial Statements.

GASB Statement No. 31, "Accounting and Finan
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External
Investment Pools," will be implemented in 1998. The
statement generally requires that investments should be

reported in the balance sheet at fair value and that realized
and unrealized gains and losses on investments flow
through the statement ofnet revenues. Implementation
of this statement will result in unrealized gains and losses
on investments being reported in the statement of net
revenues and may result in additional volatility in the
reporting of the Authoritys net revenues.

A summary of unexpendled borrowed funds for
projects in progress included in the construction fund

at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively, is in the
Investment Summary.

The Authority holds a small position in securities that

are considered derivatives under GASB Technical Bulletin
94- 1. All such holdings have been purchased subject to and
in accordance with Section 2925 of the New York Public
Authorities Law and as allowed under the Resolution.
These holdings include Collateralized Mortgage Obligations
(CMOs) and floating rate securities that were purchased to
meet cash flow requirements. The Authority does not engage
in securities lending or reverse repurchase agreements.

The Authority's holdings of CMOs and floating rate

securities were as follows:___

December 31, 1997
Estimated

(In Thousands) Cost Fair Value

December 31W
Estimated

Cost Fair Value

CMOs $ 2,452 $ 2,397 $ 4,815 $ 4,668

Rates 6.0-8.0% 6.0-8.0%
Estimated Estimated

(In Tousands) Cost FairValue Cost FairValue

Floating rate $30,000 $29,842 $37,740 $36,691

Rates 3.8-6.1% 2.3-5.9%

All securities in these categories are backed by the
full faith and credit of the United States Government
or its agencies.

CMOs are subject to prepayment risk generally
caused by a decline in interest rates, and floating rate secu
rities are reset periodically based on changes in interest
rates. None of these holdings are needed to meet current
liquidity requirements.



INVESTMENT SUMMARY
_ik Thousands)

1997 1996
Gross Gross Estimated Gross Gross Estimated

Unrealized Unrealized Fair Unrealized Unrealized FairSECTION 1a: Cost Gains (1) Losses (1) Value Cost Gains (1) Losses (1) Value
Securities included in current assets, restricted funds and unexpended funds on completed projects within the construction fund
U.S. Treasuries $ 100,399 $ 8,871 ($ 90) $ 109,180 $ 137,447 $ 6,758 ($ 410) $ 143,795
Municipal securities 19,005 - - 19,005 51,048 2,718 - 53,766
GNMA 15,751 475 ( 15) 16,211 19,268 426 17) 19,677
Project loans 54,236 2,609 ( 2,285) 54,560 56,676 1,810 1,435) 57,051
U.S. Government Agencies 437,629 4,386 ( 2,060) 439,955 434,319 2,881 4,462) 432,738
Repurchase agreements 8,300 - - 8,300 2,100 - - 2,100

Shipping bonds 5,580 - ( 80) 5,500 7,554 - ( 202) 7,352. 60,900 $ 16,341 ($4,530).."".$ 652, $ 708,412 ....... ...I..7I1

am, I IR IU.

Unexpended borrowed funds for projects in progress included in the construction fundi~~'r~l is. . . . . .... ....".............. I....... 59............... . ......."I" 3 i f ' ' " 5 i....................... .........." Ii' ...... ........... ......0.."........
U.S. Treasuriies $ 37,828 $ 593 - $ 38,421 $ 55,027 $ 822 ($ 30) $ '55,819
U.S. Government Agencies 140,174 943 ($ 565) 140,552 130,694 336 ( 1,509) 129,521

$ 178,002 $ 1,536 ($ 565) $ 178,973 $ 185,721 $ 1,158.($ 1,539) $ 185,340
Section I Totals $ 818,902 $17,877 ($5,095) $ 831,684 $ 894,133 $15,751 ($ 8,065) $ 901,819
SECTION I1:
Decommissioning Trust Funds (Note J)
Coporate Bo.n.d.s $208," $0 6,5
U.S. Treasuries . 55,504 489
U.S. Government Agencies 130,179 1,192 ($
Foreign bonds 3,670 141
Private placements 2,331 189

................is I ...............
- $ 215,185 $ 147,674

55,993 96,544
24) 131,347 131,653
- 3,811 40,938
- 2,520 16,560

"S...... ..... .. ...............................$ 1,734 ($ 1,234) $ 148,174
333 ( 424) 96,453

1,623 ( 268) 133,008
453 ( 423) 40,968
507 ( 30) 17,037

22,481 63
113,486 3,736

22,544
- 117,222

31,565 865 ( 461) 31,969

$ 536,051 $ 12,595 ($ 24) $ 548,622 $ 464,934 $ 5,515 ($ 2,840) $ 467,609
%, uRII

Petroleum Overcharge Restitution (POCR) Funds and Clean Air for Schools (CAS) Projects Funds (Note K)
U.S.*Treasuries $ 52,'190 $ 1',063 ( 16.. 5'3,'25*2 32,72'1.. $ "466 - 33,127
U.S. Government Agencies 296 1 - 297 -
Short-term cash and
cash equivalents 1 - - 1 521 - - 521

$ 52,487 $ 1,064 ($ 1) $ 53,550 $ 33,242 $ 406 - $ 33,648
( tals for Sections
II & III $1,407,440 $31,536 ($5,120) $1,433,856 $1,392,309 $21,672 ($10,905) $1,403,076

Reconciliation to Balance Sheet Amounts*:
1. Restricted Funds: Investment in nuclear
decommissioning trust fund (Section II) $ 548,622

2. Restricted Funds: Investment in POCR Funds
and CAS Projects Funds (Sect. III) 53,550

3. Restricted Funds: General Fund and other 337,040"' ............. ....... 337,0.40... . ..... ... . ....... .......
4. Restricte Funds: Investment in securities $ 939,2125....................Ins.........................n"s ....t ...........................................................I...........
5. *Cntuto Funds: Investment in securities 186,716
6. *Current Assets: Investment in securities 307,928
7. Sum of lines 3, 5 & 6: Total of Section 1 831,684

$ 467,609

33,648
409,116...............................................

$ 910,373.......................................... i94, 94

298,109....................................... .............
901819'8.Sum of lines 4, 5 & 6: Total of Balance Sheet Amounts $1,433,856 $1,403,0761

a SECTIONIs SECTIONlb SECTIONII SECTIONIII SECTIONla

Losses
$2,722 $ 86 $21,090

997) (213) ( 13,898)

SECTION lb SECTION II ' SECTION III
$ 11 $ 472 $ 231 $27,677

6) (1,639) (413) ( 27,708)

(1)Unrealized gains and losses on investments in these funds were recognized as follows:
Section Ia& III** - included as an adjustment to Accumulated Net Revenues Employed in the Business.
Section Ib - reflected as an adjustment to construction in progress.
Section II - reflected as adjustments to liability for nuclear plant decommissioning.

(2) Realized gains and losses on the sale of investments in these funds were recognized as follows:
Section Ia & III - recognized as investment income.
Section Ib - reflected as an adjustment to construction in progress.
Section II - reflected as adjustments to liability for nuclear plant decommissioning.

en An unrealized net gain on investments of $508 in the CAS Project Funds was reflected as an adjustment to the CAS Projects liability account.

{ i*ITI/'tll.I IIhce V



Summary of Maturities (3):
1997

SECTIONI SECTION11 SECTIONIII SECTIONI SECTION11 SECT
Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Esti

FromMore Fair Fair Fair Fair Fair Fair Va
Thee TO Cast Valae Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value Cost Valae Cost Va1

0 1year$245,708 $246,349 $ 16,818 $ 16,818 $52,487 $53,550 $162,225 $162,506 $ 21,890 $ 22,294 $25,272 $25,630

1year 5 years 216,502 221,923 81,753 82,362 - - 405,347 410,375 59,476 59,6.9 7,9t70 8,018

5yeas 10year 286,791 289,099 26,172 26,708 229,810 230,032 130,949 126,576

10years onward 69,901 74,313 308,041 315,731 - - 96,751 98,906 252,619 259,120

CommsonStock - - 103,267 107,003 - - -

F_ $818,902 $831,684 $536,051 $548,622 $52,487 $53,550 $894,133 $901,819 $464,934 $467,609 $53,242 $33,6481

(3)The costandestimatedfir valueof theseinvestes, by searedmaturities, areshownit this schedule.Actual maturities arelikely to differ feoesstatedesaties sincethe

issuersof ceetainsecuritieshav theeightto prepayobligationtswithout penalty.

Note E - Pension Plans, Other Retirement
Benefits, Deferred Compensation and
Savings Plans
PensionPlans:
Substantially all employees of the Authority are members of
the New York State and Local Employees Retirement System
(System), which is a cost-sharing, multiple-public-employer
defined benefit pension plan. Membership in and annual
contributions to the System are required by the New York
State Retirement and Social Security Law. The System
offers plans and benefits related to years of service and final
average salar-y, and all benefits generally vest after 10 years
of accredited service.

For personnel who became members of the System

prior to July 27, 1976, the Authority contributes the entire
amount determined by the System to be payable. Gross
salaries, for Federal income tax purposes, of personnel
who joined the System after July 27, 1976, are reduced
by 3 percent. The aggregate amount of these reductions,
together with any balance payable to the System, is
contributed to the System by the Authority.

The Authority's contributions to the System are paid
in December of each year on the basis of the Authority's
estimated salaries for the System's fiscal year ending the
following March 31. Contributions are made in accordance
with funding requirements determined by the actuaty of
the System.

After a 1990 State law that required changes in the
actuarial calculations made by the System was ruled uncon
stitutional, the State Comptroller implemented a plan that
restored the aggregate cost method with a cap on contribu
tion rates for the four years ending Match 31, 1998. Under

this plan, the Authority's required contibutions to the
System were $2.6 million, $6.0 million and $6.7 million
for the years ended March 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996
(100% paid on or about December 15,1997, 1996 and
1995), respectively. After March 31, 1998, the aggregate
cost method will be applied without a cap.

For detailed information concerning the System, refer
to the State of New York Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report of the Comptroller for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 1997.

Post-retirementBenefits:
The Auithosrity provides certain health care and life insurance
benefits for eligible retired employees and Eheir dependents.
Employees and/or their dependents become eligible for

these benefits when the employee has 10 years of service
and retires or dies while working for the Authority.
Approximately 585 participants were eligible to receive

these benefits at December 31, 1997. The cost of these
benefits is charged to expense as paid and totaled $3.2
million and $2.9 million for the years ended December 31,
1997 and 1996, respectively. The Authority accrues the
cost of unused sick leave payable upon retirement.

DeferredCompensation andSavings Plans:
The Authority offers employees a deferred compensatio
plan created in accordance with Internal RevenueCo
Section 457. This plan permits participants to defer a p

tion of their salaries until future years. Amounts deferred
under the plan are not available to employees or beneficia
ries until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable
emergency. Amounts of compensation deferred and the
related income remain the property of the Authority, with

participants' rights equal to those of general creditors in an
amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred
account of each participant. The fair market value of plan

assets at December 31, 1997 and 1996, of $22.7 million,
and $16.3 million, respectively, is included in "Other
Non-current Assets" and "Other Non-current Liabilities"
on the Balance Sheet.

The Authority also offers salaried employees a savings
plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code,
Section 401K. An independent trustee is responsible for
the investment and management ofplan assets under the

direction of a committee of employees. The Authority
matches contributions of employees with a minimum of

one year's service up to limits specified in the plan, and
such matching contributions totaled $3.4 million each
year for 1997 and 1996. m

I1



Note F - Long-Term Debt
u mary of General Purpose Bonds payable at December 31, 1997 and 1996, follows:

Earliest
1997 1996 Maturity Redemption Date

Amount Amount January I Interest Rate(a) Prior to Maturity(b)

Series N Term Bonds $ 47,485,000 $ 48,200,000 2018 6.000% 1/1/1994

Series T Term Bonds 35,005,000 46,615,000 2019 5.000% 1/1/1996

Series U Term Bonds 44,310,000 53,350,000 2018 5.750% 1/1/1996

Series V Term Bonds - 32,630,000 2004 7.000% 1/1/1998

Term Bonds - 72,560,000 2006 7.800%

Term Bonds - 40,330,000 2007 7.875%

Term Bonds - 90,060,000 2009 7.000%

Serial Bonds - 137,280,000 1999 to 2003 6.900% to 7.600%

Series W Term Bonds 82,110,000 82,110,000 2008 6.500%

Serial Bonds 163,785,000 177,710,000 1999 to 2005 6.100% to 6.700%

Series X Serial Bonds 340,000 895,000 1999 6.600% to 6.700% 1/1/1998

Series Y Term Bonds 47,775,000 47,775,000 2011 6.500% 1/1/2001

Term Bonds 119,770,000 119,770,000 2018 6.750%

Term Bonds 45,385,000 45,385,000 2020 6.000%

Serial Bonds 72,885,000 78,825,000 1999 to 2007 5.900% to 6.250%

Series ZO Term Bonds 8,970,000 25,540,000 2012 6.625% 1/1/2002

Term Bonds 41,175,000 117,240,000 2019 6.500%

Term Bonds 7,515,000 21,385,000 2020 5.500%

Serial Bonds 75,975,000 129,950,000 1999 to 2007 5.500% to 6.500%

Series AA Term Bonds 56,785,000 62,135,000 2012 6.375% 1/1/2002

Term Bonds 81,155,000 81,360,000 2023 6.250%

Serial Bonds 68,330,000 80,180,000 1999 to 2007 5.200% to 6.300%

BB Serial Bonds 92,450,000 99,965,000 1999 to 2007 5.200% to 6.300% 1/1/2002

CC Term Bonds 117,385,000 117,385,000 2014 5.000% 1/1/2003

Term Bonds 149,375,000 150,465,000 2018 5.250%

Serial Bonds 589,590,000 743,505,000 1999 to 2011 3.600% to 5.125%

1,947,555,000(d) 2,702,605,000(d)

Less: Unamortized discount 38,360,000 52,896,000

Deferred refinancing costs 21,459,000

1,887,736,000 2,649,709,000

Less: Due within one year 73,825,000 92,930,000

$1,813,911,000 $2,556,779,000

(a) Interest is payable semiannually on January I andJuly 1.
(b)Bonds aresubject to redemption prior to maturity in whole or in part asprovided in thesupplementalresolutions authorizing the issuanceofeachseriesofbonds, beginning
for eachserieson thedateindicated, at principal amount or at'various redemption pricesaccording to thedateof redemption, together with accrued interest to theredemp

tion date. Annual maturities for the next five calendar yearsareasfollows: 1998,$73.8 million; 1999,$128.2 million; 2000, $88.5 million; 2001, $94.7 million; and 2002,
$99.8 million.

(c) In December 1991,in order to achievedebt servicesavings,the Authority issued$298.8 million principal amount ofGeneralPurposeBonds, SeriesZ, to refund previously
issuedbonds. A portion of theproceedsof this issuewasused to establishanirrevocable escrowdeposit in theamount of$54.3 million, which wasinvestedin non-interest
bearing direct obligations of the United StatesofAmerica and will bemedto payaportion of theprincipal andinterest on SeriesZ Bonds maturing January 1, 2000.

(d)At December 31,1997 and 1996, the current market value of thesebondswasapproximately $2.04 billion and$2.78 billion, respectively.Market valueswereobtained
from athird-party pricing servicethat utilized amatrix pricing model.

In prior years,theAuthority defeasedcertain General PurposeBonds by placing theproceedsof newbondsin an irrevocable trust to provide for allfuture debt service
payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assetsandtheliability for thedefeasedbonds ae not included in the Authority's financial statements.
At December 31, 1997 and 1996, $1.23 billion and$.97 billion, respectively,of bondsoutstandingwereconsidered defeased.



Summary of Commercial Paper (Long-ter
(In Millions)

Dec
Taxability Maturity Availal

CP (Series 2) 2003 to 2008 $3(
CP (Series 3) 1999 to 2002 3~

Issued in 1997.
Interest excluded from grossincome for federal income ta
Interest not excuded from grossincome for federalisscon

Adjustable rate tender notes (Notes) outstat
December 31 were:
Notes
(In thousandst) 1997 1996 12,

Due March 1,2007 $ 44,520 $ 47,365
Due March 1,2016 75,000 75,000
Due March 1,2020 75,000 75,000

194,520 197,365
Less: due within
one year 3,075 2,845

1 $191,445 $194,520

Annual maturities for the next fivecalendar years art a folo
1999, $3.3 moillion;2000, $3.6 million; 2001, $3.9 million;

In accordance with the Adjustable Rat
Resolution adopted April 30, 1985 (Note1
Authority may designate a rate period ofdi
effective on any rate adjustment date. The Re
appointed under the Note Resolution deters
each rate period, which in the agent's opinior
rate necessary to remarket the Notes at par.

mnportion*) applicable call premium on $6.4 million principal amount
ofSeries T Bonds ; $347.3 million principal amount of Se

ember 31, 1L997 V Bonds; $157.1 million principal amount of Series ZB
aility Outstanding and $92.0 million principal amount of Series CC Bonil
00.0 $300.0 As a result of the refunding and the deposit with the

50.0 236.6 Escrow Agent, the Series T, V, Z, and CC Bonds that were

50.0 $536.61 refunded are deemed to have been paid pursuant to the
Resolution, and they cease to be a liability of the Authority.

purpose.Accordingly, the refunded Series T, V, Z and CC Bonds
tax purposes. (and the related deposit with the Escrow Agent) are

excluded from the Balance Sheet.

iding at The Authority expects to realize gross debt service
savsngs from this refunding transaction of approximately

Interest Rate at $291 million over the life of the bonds. The refunding

/31/97 12/31/96 produced an economic gain (the present value of the debt

3.75% 3.70% service savings, adjusted for additional cash paid) of
3.75% 3.70% approximately $51 million.
3.75% 3.70% A debt refinancing charge of $24.5 million resulted

from this transaction because of the difference ($10.4
million) between the total cash deposited with the Escrow
Agent and the principal amount of the refunded Series T,
V, Z and CC Bonds, plus the unamortized discount and

:198,$.1illon; expense pertaining to the refunded bonds ($14.1 million).

and 2002, $4.2 million. In accordance with the provisions ofGASB No. 23, $21.5
million has been deferred and is shown in the Balance

eTender Note Sheet as Debt Refinancing Charges and will be amortized.

.esolution), the The remaining $3.0 million, attributable to the cash

fferent duration, contributed from the bond reserve account to the escrow

:marketing Agent deposit account, is presented as an extraordinaty item i

nines the rate for the Statement of Net Revenues.I
is the minimum Note H - Short-term Debt

-hNts a Master notes and commercial paper (CP) outstanding were
De tendereu to me xutuurity uy ue ossusax on ansy adjust
ment date. The next rate adjustment date is March 1, 1998.

The Authority has entered into a revolving credit
agreement (Agreement) with a syndicate of banks to provide
a supporting line of credit. Under the Agreement, which
terminates ont September 5, 2001, the Authority may borrow
up to $200 million for the purpose of repaying, redeeming or
purchasing the Notes. The Agreement provides for interest on
outstanding borrowings (none outstanding at December 3 1,
1997 and 1996) at either (i) a rate based on the London
Interbank Offered Rate or (ii) the agent bank's prime com
mercial lending rate as in effect from time to time or the
Federal Funds Rate plus a percentage, whichever is higher.

In accordance with the Note Resolution, a Note Debt
Service Reserve account has been established in the amount
of $20 million.

Note G- Bond Defeasance
With the objective of restructuring its debt (see Note C),
the Authority began the first phase of a two-phase refund
ing program during the last quarter of 1997 by issuing
$536.6 million in commercial paper and transferring such
proceeds, along with $75.2 million from the bond reserve
account and $20.1 million from the bond service account,
to an irrevocable escrow deposit account to be invested in
the direct obligations of the United States ofAmerica. The
maturing principal of and interest on such securities were
and will be sufficient to pay the principal, interest and

as follows:
December 31, 1997 December 31, 1996

(In Millions) Availability Outstanding Availability Outstanding
Master Nores $150.0- $ 61.3 $150.0 $ 61.3

CP (Series 1) 300.0 187.8 300.0 158.6

1 ~ $450.0 $249.1 $450.0 $219.91

.MasterNotes

Under a $150 million master note arrangement with a bank,
expiring February 1, 2000, the Authority can issue short-term
notes, payable on demand. Under the arrangement, the
proceeds of the notes may be used to finance the costs of
fuiel and energy conservation programs and of construction
of any project designated pursuant to the Resolution and
the repayment of any obligations issued for such purposes.
Interest is computed based on a rate adjusted weekly and
applied to the daily principal amount outstanding.

These master notes were issued in prior years to f~
a portion of the construction cost of the Authority's
hydroelectric facilities.

CommercialPaper

Under the Commercial Paper Note Resolution adopted
June 28, 1994, as amended and restated on November 25,
1997, the Authority may issue from time to time a separate
serses of notes maturing not more than 270 days from the
date of issue, up to a maximum amount outstanding at any



time of $300 million (Series 1); $300 million (Series 2);

d $350 Illion (Series 3). The proceeds of
the Series 1

shall be used to finance the Authority's current and
We energy conservation programs and for other corpo
rate purposes, including refunding short-term notes.

The proceeds of the Series 2 and 3 notes shall be used
to refund General Purpose Bonds and for other corporate
purposes. During the last quarter of 1997, proceeds of the
Series 2 and 3 notes were used to refund and defease General
Purpose Bonds (see Note C). It is the Authority's intention
to refinance Series 2 and 3 notes as they mature so that
their ultimate maturity dates will range from 1999 to 2008
as indicated in Summary of Commercial Paper in Note F.

During 1997 and 1996, the Authority issued $29.2
million and $63.6 million, respectively, of commercial paper
notes and had $187.8 million and $158.6 million of comn
mercial paper notes outstanding, and classified as short-term
debt, at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

The Authority has two lines of credit under revolving
credit agreements to provide liquidity support for the
commercial paper notes, with two syndicates of banks for
$200 million, for the Series 1commercial paper notes, and
$650 million, for the Series 2 and Series 3 commercial
paper notes. These agreements extend to July 13, 1999 and
December 3, 1998, respectively. As of December 31, 1997
and 1996, no borrowings have been made under these
revolving credit agreements.

Master note, commercial paper and Adjustable Rate
,g der Note obligations are subordinated to General

seBond obligations.

tI - Nuclear Fuel Disposal
In accordance with the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982,
the Authority in June 1983 entered into a contract with
DOE, under which DOE, commencing not later than
January 31, 1998, would accept and dispose of spent nuclear
fuel. However, it appears unlikely that DOE will accept
any spent nuclear fuel from the Authority or others before
20 10. The contract provides that the Authority will pay
quarterly to DOE a fee based on nuclear generation and
sales of electricity at a specified rate from April 7, 1983.

.In addition, the contract requires the payment to DOE
of a one-time fee relating to spent nuclear fuel discharged
prior to April 7, 1983, and for in-core spent fuel on that day.
As permitted by the contract, the Authority currendly intends
to pay this one-time fee of $58.7 million, together with inter
est accrued thereon from April 7, 1983, when the Authority
first ships spent nuclear fuel to an approved DOE disposal
facility. As of December 31, 1997 and 1996, the liability to
DOE related to the one-time fee, including accrued interest
from April 7, 1983, totaled $147.5 million and $140.1
million, respectively.

* Decembe 197, 27L tlities petitioned DOE to sus
fuhtu r19m'usrepayment to the Nuclear Waste Fund until

moves spent nuclear fel. This petition followed a
November 1997 Federal court ruling that reaffirmed DOE's
"unconditional obligation" to begin takting commercial spent
nuclear fuel by January 31, 1998, even in the absence of an
operational repositoty or interim storage facility. However,
this ruling did not order DOE to begin physically moving
spent fuel by 1998, which the utilities sought.

Note J- Nuclear Plant Decommissioning
The Authority has established a decommissioning trust fund
for each of its nudlear plants in accordance with Nuclear
Regulatoty Commission (NRC) rules requiring reactor oper
ators to certify that sufficient funds, in amounts not less than
certain prescribed minimums, will be available for decommis
sioning. These minimum amounts, which represent only the
decontamination portion of the total cost, were $404 million
and $432 million, in 1996 dollars, for the Indian Point 3
(1P3) Nudlear Power Plant and JAF nuclear plant, respectively.
These funds must be segregated from the licensee's assets and
outside of its administrative control. Current projections indi
cate that the amounts deposited in its decommissioning rsst
through December 31, 1997, will be sufficient to meet cur
rent NRC-required minimum amounts at the end of their
useful lives. If such NRC-required minimums should increase,
the Authority expects to deposit additional funds into the
decommissioning trust to meet the revised requirements. The
Authority currently expects decommissioning to commence
in 2021 for IP3 and 2032 for JAF. The annual provision for
decommissioning'($70.5 million and $60.4 million for 1997
and 1996, respectively) included in the Statement of Net
Revenues is based on the estimated total cost of decommis
sioning, including decontamination, demolition and site
restoration, adjusted for the actual yield on segregated funds.
The Balance Sheet includes liabilities of $529.4 million and
$447.4 million, respectively, as ofDecember 31, 1997 and
1996, representing cumulative provisions recorded to date.

The nuclear decommissioning funds (Section II,
Investment Summary in Note D) are held in trust and are
managed by two professional investment management firms.
The trust allows for investment in a broad range of govern
ment, corporate and foreign securities and permits the use of
futures and foreign currency contracts. Securities rated A are
limited to 20% of the total fixed income portfolio; however,
the overall rating of the fixed income portion of the portfolio
must be AA. Up to 25% of the assets (at cost) may be
invested in a diversified portfolio of equity securities.

The allowable investments include a number of differ
ent types of derivative securities that may be purchased to
increase yield, control risk and hedge currency fluctuations.
At December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively, the decom
missioning trust funds had approximately 14 and 12 percent
of their holdings in CMOs; and the fair value ofsuch invest
ments was $78 million and $56 million, respectively. The
par value of the CMOs at December 31, 1997 and 1996,
was $79.5 million and $57.1 million, respectively. During
these years, the funds held amounts up to 5 percent of their
value in forward foreign currency contracts. The investment
managers may use Treasury Bond Futures to increase or
decrease the duration of the portfolio, but their use is limited
to 10 percent of the market value of the portfolio. The trust
funds may invest up to 20 percent of their market value in
foreign currency denominated bonds. The trust fund man
agers are required to use forward foreign currency contracts
to lock in the expected yield on the amounts that exceed 5
percent of the market value of the fund. Foreign currency
exchange contracts at December 31, 1997 and 1996, were
valued at $0.2 million and $0.4 million, respectively.

Investments in the decommissioning trust funds at
December 31, 1997 and 1996, are summarized in the
Investment Summary in Note D.



Note K - Petroleum Overcharge Restitution
(POCR) Funds and Clean Air for Schools (CAS)
Projects Funds
Legislation enacted into State law from 1995 to 1997
authorizes the Authority to utilize $51 million in petroleum
overcharge restitution ("POCR") funds, to be made available
to the Authority by the State pursuant to the legislation, for
a variety of energy-related purposes, with certain funding
limitations. The legislation also states that the Authority
"shall transfer" equivalent amounts of money to the State
prior to dates specified in the legislation. The use of POCR
funds is subject to comprehensive Federal regulations and

judicial orders, including restrictions on the type of projects
that can be financed with POCR funds, the use offunds
recovered from such projects, and the use of interest and
income generated by such funds and projects. Pursuant to
the legislation, the Authority is utilizing POCR funds to
implement various energy conservation programs that have
received all necessary approvals.

The disbursements of the POCR funds to the Authority,
and the Authority's transfers totaling $43 million from its
General Reserve Account to the State, took place in May 1996
and April 1997. In December 1997, the Authority's Trustees
authorized the transfer of$8 million from the General Reserve
Account to the State in exchange for POCR funds and

$600,000 of other State Funds to be made available to the
Authority by the State pursuant to the legislation, condi
tioned upon the execution of an agreement between the
Authority and the State governing the transfer. The POCR
funds are included in restricted funds in the Balance Sheet.
The funds are held in a separate escrow account and the
Authority invests the funds until they are utilized.

The New York State Clean Water/Clean Air BondAct of
1996 made available $125 million for Clean Air for Schools
projects (CAS Projects) for elementary, middle and secondary
schools, with the Authority authorized to undertake imple
mentation of the CAS Projects program. The CAS Projects
are designed to improve air quality for schools and include,
but are not limited to, projects that replace coal-fired furnaces
and heating systems with furnaces and systems fueled with
oil or gas. In March 1997, $22 million was transferred to
the Authority and held in an escrow account (Section III,
Investment Summary in Note D), for initial implementation
of the CAS Projects program.

Note L - Commitments and Contingencies

(1) Competition
The Energy Act, coupled with increasing customer demand
for lower-priced electricity, is expected to stimulate greater
competition in both the wholesale and retail electricity mar
kets. The Authority and other New York utilities are currently
engaged in the restructuring ofthe New York electricity
industry so as to create a competitive wholesale and retail
market for electricity in the future. Currently, the Authority
is a low-cost provider of energy in New York State. To
maintain its position in this changing environment, the
Authority is taking a variety ofactions induding restructuring
debt, taking steps to improve nuclear performance, entering
into long-term agreements with customers and implementing
restructuring and cost containment programs. However,

there can be no assurance that the Authority would not lose
customers in the future as a result of the restructuring of
the New York State electric utility industry and them

gence of new competitors or increased competition froi
existing competitors.

The power market in the State has experienced significant
changes in the past few years. The proliferation ofindepen
dent power producers, combined with an economic slowdown
from 1988 through 1993 and the success ofutility demand
side management (DSM) programs, has created a surplus of
generating capacity in New York. This has led to lower
wholesale prices of electricity. With less revenues from
wholesale customers to cover fixed costs, utilities are faced
with raising rates for retail customers or with seeking to
reduce costs, including examining the economics of their
power supply contracts with other producers, such as the
Authority. Further, some large customers are considering self
generation or alternative power sources. This trend has been

accentuated by the efforts of FERC to produce a competitive
bulk power market by implementing non-discriminatory
open-access transmission service for wholesale sellers and
purchasers of electricity.

(2) Public Service Commission Competitive
OpportunitiesProceeding

On March 19, 1993, the New York State Public Service
Commission (PSC) commenced a proceeding to investigate
issues related to a future regulatory regime for New York's
electricity industry in light of increasing competitive
opportunities. The second phase of this proceeding, wl
commenced in August 1994, concerns issues related t
potential restructuring of the industry from a regulated
monopoly service to a more competitive framework.
Restructuring may involve a change in the Authority's role
in the State's electricity industry. Each of the State's
investor-owned utilities was required, as a part of this pro
ceeding, to negotiate with the PSC staff and other interested
parties a plan for the movement to a competitive market for
the generation of electricity. These negotiations include the

sale of at least part of the fossil-fueled electric generation
facilities ofeach of the investor-owned utilities.

Although not under the regulatory oversight of the PSC,
on October 1, 1996, the Authority submitted to the PSC the
Authority's proposal for restructuring New York's electric
utility industry. The Authority proposed the establishment
ofa single owner/operator of the transmission system in New
York, with the Authority becoming the owner/operator of
all of the State's high-voltage transmission lines to provide
ratepayer savings, improve reliability of service and facilitate
the move to customer choice. To accomplish this, the
Authority proposed to purchase the transmission facilities
from other utilities at a price in excess of the facilities' book
value, with the increment to be used to alleviate the u t

potential stranded investment arising from restructur ie
Authority would issue taxable bonds, the principal am
not to exceed $4.4 billion, to effectuate the purchase. The
Authority would also undergo a functional separation, but
not divestiture, ofthe transmission aspects from the other
aspects of its business to be consistent with FERC open
access guidelines. In light ofchanged circumstances in the
Authority's participation in the development of the statewide



Independent System Operator (ISO) (see (4) below), the
erity is reviewing all aspects of the transmission system

Wae proposal.
Wile not under the regulatory oversight ofthe PSC,
teAuthority has significant interest in the outcomes of the
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (Con Ed),
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation (NIMO), New York
State Electric & Gas Corporation (NYSEG), and other PSC
restructuring proceedings. Any decision by the PSC relating
to the fisture competitive structure of New York's electric
industry could affect the manner in which the Authority
markets its power and energy.

On September 10, 1997, the PSC approved a settle
ment agreement in the Con Ed restructuring proceeding.
Authority-related issues include Con Ed's delivery service
rate (Delivery Rate) to the Authority's customers, stranded
cost charges, and an in-city capacity requirement.

The Delivery Rate charged to the Authority for the
Authority's governmental customers in the Con Ed service
territory will be increased by $9 million per year. At this time,
the Authority does not intend to pass this increase on to its
customers. The Delivery Rate for the Authority's business
customers in the Con Ed service territoty will remain
unchanged. The Authority's Economic Development Power
(EDP) customers in the Con Ed service territory will be
exempt from Con Ed strancied cost charges up to a maximum
of 185 mw of allocations. ExistingAuthority governmental
customers as of October 1, 1996, and their load growth,

Sexempt from Con Ed stranded cost charges. The
ty will not be subject to an in-city generation

Wment until one is established by the ISO.
On January 27, 1998, the PSC approved NYSEG's

settlement agreement subject to certain modifications and
conditions. Authority-related issues include NYSEG's Delivery
Rate to the Authority's customers and stranded cost charges.

The order extended to five years the proposed three-year
moratorium on increases in the rates for delivery ofAuthority
power by NYSEG to EDP customers. NYSEG's stranded
costs recovery will not apply to the existing level ofcustomer
load served by the Authority in NYSEG's service territory.

A final decision by the PSC on NIMO's settlement
agreement is expected in early 1998.

(3) IndianPoint3 NuclearPowerPlant
IP3 was removed from the NRC's "watch list" offacilities
requiring increased NRC attention as of the commission's
review in June 1997. The plant had a net book value of
$530.9 million at December 31, 1997. Realization ofthe full
value of this asset is dependent on the Authority's ability to
operate the facility throughout the remainder of its license
period (through 2015) at an average capacity factor higher
than the plant has attained during its lifetime (1976 to 1997).

ewide ISO Proposal
on to the Authority's PSC proposal, discussed above,

pursuant to a FERC Order applicable to the seven investor
owned electric utilities (the "IOUs") in New York, which,
along with the Authority, constitute the NewYork Power
Pool (NYPP), the IOUs undertook, with the Authority, to
develop an arrangement for providing non-discriminatory
open-access transmission over all of the electric transmission
lines in New York. As a result of this effort, the IOUs and

the Authority filed a revised proposal (as revised, the
"Proposal") with FERC in December 1997, expanding on
and in some respects modifying a proposal filed with FERC
in January 1997, to provide open access to their transmission
lines. Under the Proposal, the seven IOUs and the Authority
would form a not-for-profit corporation, ISO, that would
have responsibility for the operation of most ofthe transmis
sion lines of the participants, including all of the transmission
lines of the Authority. The ISO would be responsible for
scheduling the use ofthe lines by the seven IOUs, the
Authority and others that wished to use the lines for trans
mission of electricity and would be responsible for collecting
fees from transmission customers. Each IOU and the
Authority would retain ownership and would be responsible
for maintenance of their respective transmission lines.

The customers of the ISO, including the IOUs and the
Authority, would pay fees to the ISO. Each transmission cus
tomer of the ISO would also pay a separate fee for the benefit
ofthe Authority that would be designed to assure that the
Authority will recover its entire annual transmission revenue
requirement. The Authority's annual transmission revenue
requirement would be subject to review by FERC. If the
ISO does not maintain a FERC-accepted tariff that provides
for full recovery by the Authority of its annual transmission
revenue requirement, the Authority would be permitted to
withdraw from the ISO and the arrangement contemplated
by the Proposal on 90 days notice to the other parties to the
arrangement. In addition, any of the IOUs and the Authority
may withdraw from the arrangement contemplated by the
Proposal on 90 days notice to the Board of Directors of the
ISO but, in the case ofan IOU, such withdrawal is condi
tioned upon the effectiveness ofan "open access" transmission
facilities tariff on file with FERC.

The effectiveness of the Proposal is conditioned, among
other things, upon approval of the Proposal by FERC,
including the full recovery of the Authority's annual trans
mission revenue requirement, and a determination by the
United States Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that partici
pation in the arrangement contemplated by the Proposal
will not adversely affect the Federal-tax-exempt status of
any obligations issued by the IOUs and the Authority nor
adversely affect their ability to issue future Federal-tax
exempt obligations. The Proposal is further premised on each
of the seven IOUs being able to fully recover the compen
sation paid to theAuthority from the IOUs' transmission
and retail customers and that any necessary regulatory
approvals for such full recovery will be granted by the PSC
and FERC. As ofJanuary 31, 1998, FERC has taken no
action with respect to the filing. On January 22, 1998, new
temporary rules were published by the IRS that may facilitate
the Authority's participation in the ISO. These rules are
under review by the Authority.

(5) Long-term Contracts
The Authority has negotiated agreements with substantially
all of its SENY governmental customers resulting in existing
power sales agreements with such customers extending to
either 2004 or 2005, depending upon the agreement. The
revenues from these customers were approximately 37 percent
ofthe Authority's 1997 Operating Revenues (excluding
wheeling charges).

$ 1.



The agreements extend through at least December 31,
2004. They provide stabilized rate features through 2001
or 2002, depending upon the contract, with rates thereafter
adjusted based upon, in the case of some contracts, changes
in the cost to provide iervice or, in the case of other contracts,
a market-based electric price index. Certain of the contracts
provide for shared savings, beginning in 1998, contingent
upon the Authority reducing the cost of service in the
Southeastern New York service area. In other instances,
rate rebates and economic development incentives are pro
vided. Customers have the right to terminate service if the
Authority increases baseline demand and energy charges to
meet bond covenant requirements. Customers may also
reduce service by limited amounts under certain specified
conditions and, under certain contracts, may exercise their
right to transfer load not already transferred pursuant to
the agreements to another supplier, if rate increases exceed
specified amounts at specified times.

Pursuant to these contracts, the Authority has agreed
to undertake up to $401 million in energy-efficiency projects
over the term of the contracts. Such projects must be approved
by Authority management before being undertaken, and
agreements covering these projects, providing for full repay
ment ofcosts from customers, must be in place. Through
December 31, 1997, $33.1 million has been expended.

(6) PowerforJobs

On July29, 1997, State legislation was enacted into law
that created the Power for Jobs Program (the "Program")
to make available low-cost electric power to businesses,
small businesses and not-for-profit corporations. Under
the Program, the New York State Economic Development
Power Allocation Board (EDPAB) will recommend to the
Authority's Trustees allocations to eligible recipients of
power from the Authority's JAF nuclear power plant and of
power purchased by the Authority. A total of 400 megawatts
(mw) of power will be allocated under the Program, and
not less than 200 mw of the 400 mw will be obtained from
the competitive procurement process. The Program power
will be sold to eligible recipients at a rate that will be an
amalgamation of the rate for JAF power and the cost of
the competitive procurement power, plus a charge for the
transmission of such power. Pursuant to the Program legis
lation, the Authority is authorized, as deemed feasible and
advisable by the Authority's Trustees, to utilize any revenues
from the sale of Program power from JAF in excess of the
amount of revenues obtained from sale ofa comparable
amount of JAF power in 1996 to make a voluntary contri
bution to the State Treasury. The Authority is not currently
able to project the amount of such excess, if any.

(7)NaturalGas Contract
The Authority has entered into a long-term contract with
Enron Gas Marketing, Inc. (Enron) under which it is obli
gated to purchase approximately 10.75 billion cubic feet of
natural gas annually until April 30,2014, or pay a penalty
on the unused volumes. Based on minimum purchase obliga
tions in the contract, the Authority estimates that it will pay
an average annual amount for gas purchased under the con
tract ofapproximately $42 million during the term of the
agreement. Under the agreement, the price paid for gas by
the Authority would be market based, with a 10 percent

demand charge to be paid on the 90 percent "take-or-pay"
quantity and, until December 31, 2002, with a "floor"
imposed on the price, which floor escalates 3.5 percen
year. The floor exceeds the market price of natural gas W
December 31, 1997. Given the terms of the Enron contract
and the capacity supply agreement for the Authoritys Richard
M. Flynn combined-cycle generating plant (Flynn), there is
no assurance that in any given year payments from the Long
Island Lighting Company (LILCO) to the Authority in
compensation for Enron gas costs will fully compensate the
Authority for payments for such gas under the Enron contract.

(8) Legal andRelatedMatters

By letter dated November 6, 1996, Con Ed informed the
Authority that it intends to seek damages in connection with
the recent periods when the Authority's 1P3 nuclear plant
was not in service. Con Ed has stated that it "intends to seek
recovety of capacity charge payments" associated with certain
periods that "could include some or all of the approximately
$29 million paid by Con Ed for periods when IP3 was not
in service occurring after the commencement of the outage
on February 27, 1993," as well as for the cost of replacement
energy purchased during this period for prices exceeding
those which Con Ed would have paid the Authority. Con
Ed stated that the "order of magnitude estimate for these
[replacement energy] costs is approximately $40 million."
The Authority and Con Ed are in the process of selecting
an arbitrator to decide rhe matter.

The eight-municipalities which are the petitioners in
WI/age ofBergen v. PowerAuthoity object to theAuthf
apportionment of indirect overhead costs in deermis
rates charged for service provided from the Authorit'
hydroelectric facilities. These municipalities claimr that the
Authority's apportionment methodology resulted in over
charges (their alleged damages) totaling approximately $7.4
million during the period May 1, 1992, through December
31, 1997. While eight municipal customers are involved in
this proceeding, an adverse decision could impact a portion
of the revenue collected from all preference power recipients
during that period. Revenues from preference power recipi
ents accounted for 5.6 percent of the Authority's 1997
operating revenues.

Several groups of Mohawk Indians have filed lawsuits
against the State, the Governor of the State, St. Lawrence and
Franlin Counties, the Authority and others, dlaiming own
ership to certain lands in St. Lawrence and Frankilin Counties
and to Barnhart, Long Sault and Croil Islands. These islands
are within the boundary of the St. Lawrence-FDR Project.
Settlement discussions have been held periodically, with the
most recent being in late 1997.

There are actions, proceedings and matters pending
before Federal and State courts and agencies involving certain
Authority projects, the title to land occupied by sucho
(including that discussed above) and rates for the s
power that may result in impeding the operations of
projects and may require the Authority to incur substantial
additional costs or revenue reductions.

While the ultimate outcome of these matters is not
presently determinable, the 'Authoritys Secretary and General
Counsel believes that the Authority has meritorious positions.
which have been or will be asserted in these matters.



4 , . " .

(9)NuclearLiabilityInsurance
provisions of the Federal Price-Anderson Act, the
maximum public liability for a single nuclear incident

Wed to approximately $8.9 billion. Coverage for the
first $200 million of such liability is provided by private
insurance. In the event that public liability from an insured
nuclear incident were to exceed $200 million, the Authority
would be subject to a pro rata assessment of up to $79.3
million, in addition to inflation adjustments thereon, for
each reactor owned, with a yearly assessment no greater
than $10 million per incident per reactor owned.

In addition to the liability insurance required by the
Federal Price-Anderson Act, the NRC requires each licensee
to carry decontamination liability and excess property dam
age insurance in the aggregate minimum amount of at least
$1.06 billion for each reactor site. The Authority has such cov
erage in force. In the event there is a covered loss at any of
the member groups' (i.e., owners of domestic nuclear power
plants who are also covered by the insurance companies
that insure the Authority) nuclear facilities, the Authority
could be subject to retrospective premium assessments for
both its reactors during any one policy year, based on a
multiple of the annual premium. As of December 31, 1997,
the Authority could be liable for a maximum assessment of
approximately $20.9 million during any one policy year.

(10) Long IslandMatters
The Authority's Flynn plant and Long Island Sound Cable
transmission facility (LISC) were constructed to provide
ervices on Long Island. Currently, LILCO is the sole
W0 e with contracts to purchase electricity and transmis
sion services provided by these facilities, which represented
$92.9 million of the Authority's 1997 operating revenues. The
net book values of these facilities at December 31, 1997, were
$129.0 million for Flynn and $239.1 million for the LISC.

On June 26, 1997, LILCO and the Long Island Power
Authority (LIPA) entered into various agreements that would
result in the acquisition of LILCO's transmission and distri
bution system by LIPA. Independent of this arrangement,
LILCO and the Brooklyn Union Gas Company have received
PSC and FERC approvals of their merger plan involving a
combination of the two companies under the control of a
holding company.

LILCO would remain obligated to the New York Power
xAuthority under its power purchase contract relating to the
output of the Authority's Flynn plant and under its contract
for utilization ofthe transmission capacity of the Authority's
Sound Cable Project transmission line.

The Authority cannot predict the future of the LIPA
proposal or the effect, ifany, it would have on theAuthority's
operations or revenues.

OnAugust 5, 1997, theAuthority transferred $9 million
Jim as interim financial assistance to help fund LIPA's
wnent and implementation ofits proposed acquisition
o transmission and distribution facilities of LILCO. In
a memorandum of understanding executed by the Authority
and LIPA, LIPA expressed its intent to repay, without inter
est, such monies to the Authority from the proceeds of bonds
expected to be issued by LIPA to finance the acquisition of
the LILCO facilities. LIPA also agreed to include a provision
for such repayment in a plan of finance for the acquisition of

such facilities, and, subject to the approval of the trustees of
LIPA, to take such other steps as may be necessary to assure
that such monies are repaid from LIPA bond proceeds.

(11) Low-Level RadioactiveWaste
The Federal Low-Level Radioactive Waste Policy Act, as
amended in 1985, requires states to join compacts or to
individually develop their own low-level radioactive waste
disposal site. In response to the Federal law, the State had
decided to develop its own site because of the large volume
of such waste generated in New York and had committed
to develop a plan for the management of the low-level
radioactive waste in New York State during the interim
period until the disposal facility was available. The State
expected the disposal facility would begin operations in
2001. It does not appear likely that a disposal facility will
be available to begin operations at that time.

The Authority currently ships the low-level radioactive
waste generated at its two nuclear power plant sites to a
disposal facility in Barnwell, South Carolina. During the
period July 1, 1994, to June 30, 1995, the legislature of
South Carolina denied access to the facility to out-of-region
low-level radioactive waste generators, including New York
State. The Authority cannot predict whether the Barnwell
facility will be dosed again to out-of-region low-level radioac
tive waste generators at some future date before the New York
State disposal facility becomes available. It does not appear
likely that a New York disposal facility will be available in
the foreseeable future.

(12) New York NuclearOperatingCompany
On August 28, 1997, the Authority, Con Ed, NIMO and
Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation, the four utilities
operating nuclear generating facilities in the State, jointly
announced their desire to move forward with plans to form
the New York Nuclear Operating Company (NYNOC) to
operate the six nuclear plants currently operated by the four
entities to achieve economies of scale and increased cost effec
tiveness. The plants would continue to be owned, and the
output of the plants marketed, by the respective owners of the
plants. It is contemplated that NYNOC would obtain the
NRC operating licenses for the plants while other aspects of
the NRC'licenses would remain with the owners of the plants.
I TheAuthority cannot predict whether such an arrange

ment will come to fruition; the effect on such an arrangement
of a proposal by PSC staff to have the nuclear plants owned
by New York investor-owned utilities sold to investors as
part ofa New York electricity industry restructuring plan;
or, if the Authority participates in such an arrangement,
what effect such arrangement will ultimately have on the
Authority's operations and financial condition.



SUMMARY OF FUNDS
(CASH BASIS)
Year Ended December 31, 1997 (In Thousands)

Fuel Reserve Projects'
Revenue Operating Account Study

Available Funds, January 1, 1997 $ 0 $ 297,130 $ 0 $ 0

Cash Receipts
Sale of power, transmission and wheeling 1,468,232
Earnings on investments 52,182
Sale of commercial paper
Administrative expenses reimbursed from other funds 5,446

Receipts from New York State per legislation (Note K)

Other 5,938
Total Receipts 1,526,352 5,446 -

Total Available 1,526,352 302,576 0 0

Transfer of funds-revenue ( 1,526,352) 939,957 159,811 8,946

-decommissioning
-other

$ 0 $1,242,533 $159,811 $8,946
flc fich,,vcmc..t

Interest on bonds, notes and commercial paper

Retirement of bonds ($152,170 principal amount)

Bond defeasance ($602,880 principal amount)
Repayment of notes
Utility plant additions
Nuclear fuel
Fuel oil and gas
Operations and maintenance
Purchased power-Hydro-Qu~bec

-Other

Wheeling
Expenditures chargeable to other funds
Preliminary investigations
Energy conservation program costs
Administrative expenses reimbursed to the operating fund

Payment to NewYork State per legislation (Note K)
Transfer to LIPA (Note L(10))
Other
Total Disbursements
]Available Funds, December 31, 1997 $
Distributed as follows:
Cash
Investments in securities, at cost

Investments in securities, at fair value

9,776

26,457
133,354

570,683
45,203
34,317
267,495
10,790

8,946

938,264 159,811 8,946

0 $ 304,269 $ 0 $ 01

$ 195
304,074

$ 304,269
$ 307,928



Supplemental Information

WRestricted

General Fund (Held by Trustee) Petroleum Clean Air Advance
Nuclear De- Overcharge for Schools Note Debt Bond

Bond Bond General commissioning Restitution (CAS) Service Refunding Note
Service Reserve Reserve Trust (Note J) (POCR) Projects Reserve (Note G) Proceeds

$ 0 $323,638 $ 58,735 $464,934 $ 33,243 - $ 20,010 - $ 145

1,614 38,632 1,731 416 1,166
536,600

9,000 22,000

- 1,614 - 38,632 10,731 22,416 1,166 536,600
0 325,252 58,735 503,566 43,974 22,416 21,176 536,600 145

249,753 36,686 132,375 (1,176)
(32,485) 32,485

14,094) ( 2,964) 31 (1,109) 153 5,993
$249,753 $347,844 $155,661 $536,051 $44,005 $21,307 $20,153 $536,600 $ 6,1381

153,866
92,930
2,957

46,455
75,163

10,670
14,188

2,845
25,914

6,137

535,154

184 12,825
651

9,000
9,000

4 287 1,446
249,753 121,618 72,739 - 12,825 - - 536,600 6,137
$ 0 $226,226 $ 82,922 $536,051 $31,180 $21,307 $20,153 $ 0 $ 1

$ 20 $ 1 $ 1 $ 157 $ 1
226,206 82,921 31,179 $21,307 19,996
$226,226 $ 82,922 - $31,180 $21,307 $20,153 $ 1
$233,563 $ 83,367 $548,622 $31,735 $21,814 $20,111



SUMMARY OF FUNDS
(CASH BASIS) (continued)
Year Ended December 31, 1997 (In Thousands)

Indian Point 3
Project Improvement Fund

No.1 No.3
Available Funds, January 1, 1997 $ 9,895 $120,762
Cash Receipts
Earnings on investments 519 7,568
Sale of commercial paper
Energy conservation programs
Total Receipts 519 7,568
Total Available 10,414 128,330
Transfer of funds--other
1 $10,414 $128,330
Cash Disbursements
Repayment ofnotes and commercial paper
Utility plant additions 914 11,028
Energy conservation program costs
Administrative expenses reimbursed to the operating fund 36 831
Total Disbursements 950 11,859
lAvailable Funds, December 31, 1997 $ 9,464 $116,471
Distributed as follows
Cash $ 3 $ 3
Investments in securities, at cost 9,461 116A............................t.o t.......................................................................... ...............0 ,.

$ 9,464 $116
$ 9,494 $116,1[nvestments in securities, at fair value



Supplemental Information

"F Construction
J.A. FitzPatrick

Project Improvement Fund
Sound Cable Energy Flynn Facilities

No.2 No.3 Project Conservation Plant Improvement Total
$14,331 $40,782 $ 12 $ 7,350 $1,888 $ 29 $195,049

909 2,553 412 75 12,036

60,000 60,000
. 30,889 30,889

909 2,553 - 91,301 75 - 102,925
15,240 43,335 12 98,651 1,963 29 297,974

65 96 11,829 11,990
$15,240 $43,335 $ 77 $98,747 $ 1,963 $11,858 $309,9641

30,800 30,800
38 6,111 43 1,607 11,669 31,410

56,945 56.945
346 1 3,281 137 163 4,795

38 6,457 44 91,026 1,744 11,832 123,950
$15,202 $36,878 $ 33 $ 7,721 $ 219 $ 26 $186,014

$ 33 $ 230
- 7,491

$ 33 $ 7,721
-$ 7,527

$ 5
214

$ 219
$ 215

$ 26 $ 307

185,707""...........I..........................
$ 26 $186,014

- $186,761

$ 5
15,197'...............
$15,202
$15,316

$ 2
36,876.....................
$36,878
$37,313
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